Jeffrey Hoare Auctions Inc.



Medallion By Dora de Pédery Hunt



Jeffrey Hoare Auctions Inc. Numismatic Sale No. 101



April 16th, 2010

In conjunction with **ONA**

Lots maybe viewed in two places

Jeffrey Hoare Auctions Inc.

319 Springbank Drive, London, ON N6J 1G6 Tel: (519) 473-7491 Fax: (519) 473-1541 jhoare@jeffreyhoare.on.ca

By Appointment Only

Four Points Hotel & Suites

Gibraltar Room (Viewing and Auction) 285 King Street East Kingston, ON Tel: (888) 478-4333 or (613) 544-4434 Ext. 5202 Viewing: April 16, 2010 12:00 noon - 5:30 pm Auction Follows at 6:00 pm

LOT PICK-UP AFTER SESSION, NOT DURING SESSION. NUMISMATIC PICK UP AVAILABLE SATURDAY, 17 APRIL 2010 9:00 am - 12:00 noon

Photographs within this catalogue may be reduced or enlarged in size and should be used for identification purposes only.

Mail and Fax Bidders

Closing Date: Wednesday, 14 April 2010 at 5:00 pm EST

GRADES OF PRESERVATION

Proof	Flan bruni	Polierte Platte	Fondo specchio	Proof	Proba
FDC/UNC	Fleur de coin	Stempleglanz	Fior de conio	0	FDC/SC
EF	Superbe	Vorzuglich	Splendido	O1	EBC
VF	Tres beau	Sehr snon	Bellisimo	1+	MBC
F	Beau	Schon	Molto bello	1	BC
VG	Tres bien	Sehr gut	Bello	1-	RC
Poor	Bien conserve	Gut erhalten	Buono	2	MCC

ABBREVIATIONS

AE	Copper/Bronze	AL	Aluminum	AR	Silver	AV	Gold
BM	Bi-metal	BR	Brass	BZ	Bronze	inscr.	Inscription
Obv:-	Obverse	Rev:-	Reverse	QVC	Queen Victoria Crown	var.	Variety
WM	White metal	Abt.	About	c/s	Counterstamped	ca.	Circa

PARTIAL LISTING OF REFERENCES USED

	And a second second
Bab/E	Babin. L. L.; Canadian Expeditionary Force Cap Badges.1914-18.
Br-	Breton, P. N.: Popular Illustrated Guide to Coins and Medals. 1894 & 1912.
Peck.	Peck, C. W.: English Copper, Tin and Bronze Coins in the British Museum 1558-1958. London 1970.
Betts.	Betts: American Colonial History.
ВНМ.	Brown, L. British Historical Medals. Vol I, 1760-1836, Vol II 1837-1901, Volume III 1902-1960, Seaby/Spink.
Bow.	Bowman: Communion Tokens of the Presbyterian Church in Canada.
CH-	Charlton/Cross. W. K.: The Standard Catalogue of Canadian Coins. The Charlton Press.
	Charlton/Cross, W. K.: The Standard Catalogue of Canadian Government Paper Money. The Charlton Press
	Cross, W. K.: The Standard Catalogue of Canadian Chartered Bank Notes. The Charlton Press.
	Cross, W. K.: Standard Catalogue of Canadian Colonial Tokens. The Charlton Press.
	Cross, W. K.: The Standard Catalogue of Canadian First World War Infantry Badges. The Charlton Press.
	Cross, W. K.: The Standard Catalogue of Canadian First World War Corps Badges. The Charlton Press.
Ci-	Ciani, L.: Les Monnaies Royales Francaises de Hughes Capt a Louis XV. Paris 1926.
CI-	Clowery, Freeman.: Medals of the Governors Generals & Lt. Governors of Canada. 1981 & 1972.
Co-	Courteau, Eugene G.: Various articles on Canadian Tokens.
D.	Dalton, R.: The Silver Token Coinage 1811-1812. Rept Ringwood 1990.
Dav-	Davenport, J. S.: Crowns & Thalers of Europe. 9 Volume's.
Del.	Delmonte, A.: Silver coins of the Benilux. Amsterdam. 1967.
D&H.	Dalton R & Hamer, S.H.: The Provincial Coinage of the 18th Century.
ESC-	Seaby, H. A. & Rayner. P. A.: The English Silver Coinage. London, 1974.
Gad-	Gadoury & Drolers.: Les Monnaies Royales Francaises.
GIC	Sear D. R.: Greek Imperial Coinages
K&K-	Kipling, A. L. & King, Head Dress Badges of The British Army, Volume I & II.
KM-	Krause, Chester L. & Mishler. C. World Coins, 1600 to date.
Lr-	LeRoux, J.: The Coin Cabinet. Canadian Coins, Medals & Tokens.
Maz-	Mazeas, D.: Canadian Militia Badges Pre 1914: Militia Badges 1920-1950.
MI-	Hawkins: Medalic Illustrations of the History of Great Britain and Ireland to the death of George II.
N-	North, J. J.: English Hammered Coinage. Vol I & II.
Pick-	Pick: The Standard Catalogue of World Paper Money.
Pr-	Pridmore, E: Coins of The British Commonwealth of Nations. 5 Volume's.
RPC	British Museum Press: Roman Provincial Coinage, Volume I & II.
RSC	Seaby: Roman Silver Coins
S-	Seaby: Standard Catalogue of British Coins.
	Seaby: Standard Catalogue of Coins & Tokens of Scotland & Ireland.
	Sear, D. R.: Greek Coins and there Values.
	Sear, D. R.: Roman Coins and there Values. Republic to Domitian (2000 Edition)
	Sear, D. R.: Roman Coins and there Values. Nerva to Anastastius (1988 Edition)

Sear, D. R.: Byzantine Coins and there Values.

Y-VM Yeoman, R. S.: A Guide to the Coins of the World. Van Meter, D.: The Handbook of Roman Imperial Coins.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Numismatic Sale 101 Friday, 16 April at 6:00 pm

Ancient Coins	1-9	1
World Coins	10-31	1-2
United States	32-56	2-3
World Gold Coins	57-78	3
British North America		
Newfoundland	79-89	3
Nova Scotia	90-93	3
New Brunswick	94-102	3-4
Martimes, Mixed and Bulk	103-111	4
Canada		
Large Cents	112-140	4-5
Small Cents	141-144	5
Five Cents	145-177	5
Ten Cents	178-195	5
Twenty Cents	196	6
Twenty-Five Cents	197-214	6
Fifty Cents	215-298	6-8
Dollars	299-363	8-9
Errors	364	9
Year Sets	365	9
Proof Like Items	366-425	9-10
Proof and Specimen Items	426-427	10
Mixed and Bulk	428-488	10-12
Tokens	489-498	12
Hudson's Bay Company	499	12
Coin Jewellery	500-501	12
Canadian Historical and		
Commemorative Medals		
Dora de Pédery Hunt	502-516	12-15
Historical Figures and Events	517	15
Miscellaneous	518-520	15
World Historical and		
Commemorative Medals	521-524	15
Historical Documents	525	16
Canadian Paper Money		
Dominion of Canada	526-539	17
Bank of Canada	540-586	17-19
Chartered Banks	587-609	19-20
World Paper Money	610-613	20

End of Numismatic Sale Thank You

CONDITIONS OF BUSINESS

The conditions of business, along with all other terms, conditions and notices set out in this auction catalogue, or announced by the auctioneer, form the terms on which Jeffrey Hoare Auctions, Inc. (JHA) contracts, as auctioneer, with actual and prospective sellers and buyers. These Conditions of Business apply to all aspects of the relationship of purchase and sale of property by auction. It is therefore very important that you read these conditions carefully. By bidding or selling in this sale you agree to accept these conditions, and that these conditions shall govern all future dealings that may occur between you and JHA.

You should note that JHA generally acts as an agent for the seller. Any concluded contract of sale is made directly between the seller and the buyer. You acknowledge that JHA is dependent on the seller for much of the relevant factual material pertaining to the items offered for sale. JHA can not and does not undertake full due diligence on every item sold. Buyers therefore have the responsibility to carry out their own inspection and investigations to satisfy themselves as the nature of the items, which they are interested in buying. We specifically draw your attention to Conditions 23 through 28, which limit the extent to which the seller and JHA may be liable. We also draw to the attention of all sellers, their individual consignment receipt, incorporated herein, which sets out the relationship between the "seller" and JHA.

For the purposes of these conditions Jeffrey Hoare Auctions, Inc. is referred to as "JHA", "auctioneer", "us" or "we" and actual prospective buyers and sellers are, as applicable, referred to as "you" and "your", or "buyer" and "seller".

Definitions of Terms:

The following terms, placed in quotation marks, shall have the meaning set out below:

- (a) "buyer" means the person who makes the highest acceptable bid or that person's pre-authorized representative;
- (b) "buyer's premium" means the commission on the "hammer price" payable to JHA at the rates listed in the auction catalogue, together with an amount in lieu of any taxes applicable to said commission;
- (c) "hammer price" means the price at which an item is knocked down by the auctioneer to the "buyer" or, in the case of postal auctions, the agreed price; in both cases excluding the "buyer's premium";
- (d) "seller" means the person or persons that have ownership of the merchandise offered. In the case of multiple ownership, each of the owners shall assume, jointly and severally, all obligations, liabilities, and representations, warranties, and indemnities as set forth in these Conditions of Business:
- (e) "seller's commission" means the amount payable to JHA by the seller at the rates applicable at the date of the sale of the property or the date of loss or damage to the property, if applicable;
- (f) "net sale proceeds" means the "hammer price" of the lot sold, less the "seller's commission" and "expenses";
- (g) "expenses" as related to the sale of items at auction means, but not limited to, JHA's charges for insurance, collection, advertising, catalogue reproduction and photography, packing and shipping costs, research, taxes and or duties or charges for other services requested by the "seller" in conjunction with the sale.

General Conditions:

- For Canadian residents a 12.5% buyers commission, plus 5% GST or 13%
 HST, where applicable, will be added to the hammer price of each lot purchased. Residents of Ontario will be subject to an additional 8% provincial tax. For international buyers only an 12.5% buyer's commission will be added to the hammer price of each lot purchased. These amounts are payable by the buyer as part of the total purchase price. Lots are not shipped until full payment is received.
- 2. We reserve the right to withdraw or combine any lot at our discretion.
- In conformity with Canadian Law, no coin or currency lots will be opened at less than the face value.
- JHA reserves the right to reject any bids not made in good faith and further reserves the right to exclude any bidder from participating in its sales for any reason deemed appropriate and at our sole discretion.

- All bidders in any JHA auction expressly waive any claim or right to an accounting, damages or compensation arising out of JHA's failure to receive or execute any bid due to exclusion, clerical error or other causes. No bids will be accepted from any person who has not signed a registration form or bidder sheet.
- 6. No minors may participate in our sales.
- 7. If you make a bid at auction you do so as principal and will be held personally and solely liable for that bid unless we have previously agreed with you in writing that you do so on behalf of an identified third party who is acceptable to us. In circumstances where we have so agreed, both you and the third party will be jointly and severally liable for all obligations arising from the bid and the third party shall be bound by the Conditions of Business by your bidding as their agent in the same way as if they were bidding personally. Agents should note that JHA's stated warranties apply only to the registered bidder to whom the lot is sold, and can not be extended to any undisclosed thirdparty. All agents are therefore advised to register their agency and principal with JHA prior to the sale. No exceptions will be granted.
- 8. Title to all lots remains with JHA until payment in full is received.
- Sales tax will be collected under the law of the Province of Ontario unless a valid vendor's permit number is presented, or lots are shipped out of Province.
- 10. Due to Canadian Heritage laws, some of the items in our auctions may require Export Licenses if the successful purchaser requires the lot to be taken or shipped out of Canada. JHA will assist the buyer in obtaining such licenses and complying with applicable Canadian Heritage laws.
- 11. By placing a bid in this sale, you agree that this agreement is made in Ontario by the Auction House's entry of your bid, and that disputes concerning the agreement shall be decided by the application of Ontario law. In the event of a dispute or non-payment, JHA may elect to proceed judicially, in which case the bidder consents to jurisdiction and venue in the Courts of Ontario. If an account is referred to an attorney for collection, the buyer agrees to hold JHA harmless and indemnify for all costs of collection, including actual reasonable attorney's fees, with interest at 1.5% per month (18% p.a.) accruing on the entire amount paid. The bidder also assumes both corporate and personal liability for unpaid auction bills.
- 12. Successful bidders are required to pay the full invoice amount due before the lots are delivered. Previous established lines of credit, at the sole discretion of the auctioneer, may not be honored unless arrangements for this sale have been specifically agreed to, in writing, by the auctioneer. Please contact us in advance if you have any questions regarding your purchasing plans. First rate credit references or a 25% deposit are necessary to ensure entry of your bids. Any portion of such deposit not used will be promptly refunded after each sale.
- 13. Lot descriptions contained within the catalogue are statements of opinion only. All goods are offered with all faults and imperfections and errors of description. Illustrations in the catalogue are for identification only, and may be reduced or enlarged in size. To assist you, we may refer in a catalogue to particular faults or imperfections, but any such guidance, which we provide, does not purport to be exhaustive. You will be deemed to have knowledge of all matters which you could be reasonably expected to find out given your particular expertise and the exercise by you of reasonable due diligence. The failure of any third party to concur with any statement of opinion shall not be grounds for the return of any lot under Conditions 24-26.
- 14. Bids for the auction will be accepted by Mail, or fax until the closing date and time specified. All telephone bids must be confirmed in writing on a bid sheet.
- 15. No "buy" or "unlimited" bids will be accepted. Mail bids will be opened at the next interval over the second highest bid, except where the intrinsic or regular market worth of the item dictates an opening at its fair market value. Floor bidding intervals will have an average increment of about 5% at the discretion of the auctioneer.

- 16. All bids must be in whole dollar amounts, this includes percentage increases. Lots will open at the next interval over the second highest bidder, or 50% of the estimate whether reserved or not. Bids of less than 50% of estimate will not generally be accepted except at the sole discretion of the auctioneer.z
- 17. In the case of a tie mail bid, the first received will be given preference. In the case of a tie between a mail bidder and the floor, the mail bidder takes precedence. Fax bidders will be considered as mail bidders for the purposes of this clause.
- 18. Bidders are solely responsible for checking the accuracy of their bid sheets. JHA assumes no responsibility for errors in the amount bid or lot numbers listed on the bid sheet. Please be sure that your bid sheet is signed.
- 19. Postage, insurance, shipping and handling fees are added to ALLSHIPMENTS, the minimum being \$10.00. Bidders outside of Canada must supply detailed shipping instructions and agree to all terms as listed herein before shipment is made.
- JHA may reopen the bidding on a lot under the following circumstances:
 JHA has failed to correctly execute a mail bid;
 - (b) A party purchasing the lot on the floor has done so in error;
 - (c) Where a protest is made after the hammer has fallen but before bidding has commenced on the next lot;
 - (d) Where the auctioneer has determined that he has overlooked a party still bidding on the lot, but before the calling of the next lot;
 - (e) At the discretion of the auctioneer.
- 21. In the event of a dispute, the auctioneer's decision is final.
- 22. Persons placing bids are responsible for meeting the maximum amounts represented on their bid sheets. JHA reserves the right to reject frivolous complaints and to take appropriate action against such bidders as defined in Conditions 4 and 11.
- 23. Floor bidders may not return any lots, including those purchased while acting as agents. Those persons bidding on the floor are deemed to have inspected the lots and satisfied themselves as to the lot's authenticity, description and condition. No exceptions will be made.
- 24. All claims for adjustments by non-floor bidders, for reasons of non-authenticity must be made within 5 days of receipt of the goods, but in no case later than 28 days after a sale, as JHA acts as an agent for various consignors.
- 25. NO CLAIMS OF ANY KIND will be considered after settlements have beenmade. Failure of the bidder to execute this privilege within the 28 day time period, either from a failure to pay promptly or any other cause shall void the privilege. This privilege applies solely to the original purchaser and does not extend or transfer to any third party whatsoever. Any returned lot must be received in the condition it was sent out. Numismatic items must be returned in the original holder with the seal intact. Capricious returns will not be accepted.
- 26. If we are notified prior to the expiration of the 28 day period that the authenticity of a lot is in question, the matter will remain open until such time that the lot in question is proven to be non-authentic to our reasonable opinion. Buyers shall be required to submit generally accepted references in support of their position. The buyer agrees that any claim shall be limited to the "hammer price" and the "buyer's premium" actually paid to JHA with regard to that lot. The buyer further agrees that the dispute may, at the sole discretion of the auctioneer, be submitted to a third party expert of the auctioneer's choosing, whose decision shall be final.

- 27. No price adjustments will be made to the hammer price of a lot whether there is an authenticity question about the whole lot or any one item within the lot. The entire lot must be returned if a refund is to be made.
- 28. Third party graded coins including but not limited to ICCS, PCGS and NCG cannot be returned for grading disagreement. They are sold as is. Any discrepancies in the grade should be taken up with the appropriate grading company.
- 29. Terms for this sale are strictly cash and must be paid promptly in Canadian funds. Payments should be made immediately on receipt of the invoice. Payments from foreign accounts must be made in the form of a Canadian Dollar Bank Draft.
- 30. As a convenience, invoices may be charged to Visa and MasterCard accounts. Please supply account number, signature and expiration date at the bottom of your bid sheet. Please note that there will be an additional service charge of 2% for using a charge card.
- 31. A monthly interest charge of 1.5% is charged on all accounts 30 days past due, calculated from the date of the sale. Late payers should not expect to receive future catalogues.
- 32. The same protection applicable to Jeffrey Hoare Auctions, Inc., applies and extends to each and every one of their officers, employees and consultants, unless they shall be convicted of knowingly selling false or stolen goods in connection with lots offered at auction.
- 33. In the event of unsuccessful litigation the plaintiff shall pay all JHA's legal costs, and all other costs incurred by JHA in defense against such suit.
- 34. JHA assumes no liability for merchandise lost, stolen or damaged while in the possession of a party to whom merchandise has been shipped. The purchaser is solely responsible for the safekeeping and insurance of any items in their possession.
- 35. BIDDING INTHIS AUCTION SALE CONSTITUTES FULL ACCEPTANCE BY THE BIDDER OF ALL THE FOREGOING CONDITIONS OF BUSINESS.

© Copyright 2010 Jeffrey Hoare Auctions Inc.

All Rights Reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted, in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise, without the prior permission of Jeffrey Hoare Auctions Inc.

ISSN 1208-1337

The Charlton Catalogue Numbers and the Charlton Numbering Systems do not form part of the Auction Catalogue copyright.

They are used with the permission of Charlton Press (Charlton International Inc.) who is the copyright owner.

Jeffrey Hoare Auctions Inc.

Ph: 519-473-7491 Fax: 519-473-1541

jhoare@jeffreyhoare.on.ca

Now accepting consignments for our future Numismatic & Military auctions.

Please contact us to discuss your collection.

Numismatic Sale 101 Friday, 16th April, 2010, 6:00 pm

For Canadian residents a 12.5% buyers charge, plus 5% GST or 13% HST will be added to the hammer price of each lot purchased. Ontario residents will be charged an additional 8% Provincial Sales Tax. For all other countries only a 12.5% buyers charge will be added to the hammer price of each lot purchased. Please read conditions of business.

Ancient Coins

Greek

- 1 Gaul, Massalia, after 400 BC, AR Obol, Obv:- Head left; Rev:- Wheel, M-A in two quarters, S-72, VF; Gaulish Tribes, The Leuci, Potin 17, Obv:- Crude head, Rev:- Crude boar standing with lily below, S-141, VF, lacquered; Ionia, Ephesos, 390-330 BC, AR Diobol, Obv:-Bee; Rev:- Two stags heads, S-4375, Fine, pitted surfaces; Egypt, Alexandria, Diocletian Billion Tetradrachm, 284-305, Year 3, Rev:- Tyche standing. VF. Also a crude unidentified coin, 18 x 20mm. 5pcs.
- 2 Numidia, Micipsa, Ca 148-118 BC, AE 26, Obv:- Bust left; Rev:- Horse galloping left, pellet beneath, S-6597; Egypt, Ptolemy VIII, 145-116 BC, AR Tetradrachm, Obv:- Bust right, Rev:- Eagle standing left, etc., S-7907; Roman Imperial, Julian II, 360-363, as Augustus, AE 1, Obv:- Bust right; REIPVB, around, mint of Antioch, RIC-216. Generally all Fine but have corrosion or deposits, etc. 3pcs. \$100

Roman Provincial Greek Imperial

3 Syria Antioch, Posthumous issue of Philip Philadelphos, AR Tetradrachms, Obv:- Head right, Rev:- Zeus seated left, etc., Year 6, 44-43 BC, RPC-4130; Year 24, 26-25 BC, PRC-4140; Year 26?, 24-23 BC, RPC 4142.Fine to VF. 3pcs.

Roman Imperial

4 Augustus and Agrippa, Dupondius, after 16/15 BC, Obv:- Head of Augustus right and Agrippa left, IMP above, DIVI F below; Rev:- A crocodile right, etc., COL NEM above, S-1729. VF. Obverse has an old gouge mark, two small drill marks and some light corrosion. \$80



5 Tiberius, 14-37, AR Denarius, after 16, 3.7gms, Obv:- Head right, etc., Rev:- Female seated right, etc., PONTIF MAXIM around, plain chair legs, S-1763, RSC-16. Fine. Reverse struck a bit off centre resulting in part of MAXIM missing. The so-called "Tribute Penny". \$120

- 6 Tiberius, 14-37, AR Denarius, after 16, 3.6 gms, Obv:- Head right, etc., Rev:- Female seated right, etc., PONTIF MAXIM around ornate chair legs, S-1763, RSC-16b Fine+. Reverse struck off centre resulting in PONTIF missing, lightly porous surface. \$120
- 7 Vespasian, 69-79, AR Denarius, 69-70, Obv:- Bust right, etc.; Rev:- Judea seated right, trophy behind, IVDAEA below, S-2296. Fine. Some of the obverse legend is missing. \$100

Miscellaneous

8 Indo-Scythian, Azes II, 30 BC - 20 AD, AR Drachm, 1.8gms to 2.3 gms, Obv:- Azes on horseback right, etc., Rev:- Athena standing etc. Fine to Fine+, 10pcs. \$100

Antiquities

9 Bronze Spear Points, five different, 50 to 120mm, with tang type solid shaft. Generally Fine; Bronze and other base metal artifacts includes, buttons, buckles, brooches, etc., some broken. 25pcs. \$120

World Coins

Australia

10 Five Cents, Ten, Twenty and Fifty Cents 1966, KM-64 to 67. Five Cents is Proof-66, the rest Proof-65, all ICCS graded. 4pcs. \$100

China



11 Dollar (Yuan), Year 21 (1932) with birds flying above junk and rising sun to right, KM-344. EF, lightly toned with underlying luster, tiny test cut on rim. \$250

Great Britain



12 Henry II, 1154-89, Short Cross Penny, class 1b, Rev:- RAVL ON NORLT (Northampton mint). S-1344. VF. \$150

- 13 Edward VI, 1547-53, Fine Silver issue 1551-1553, Shilling, mint mark Tun S-2482. PCI VF-20. Weak areas, light surface crack on obverse. The plastic holder is cracked. \$200
- 14 Farthings (4); Halfpennies (28), most are contemporary counterfeits with a few evasion pieces, etc. Many have corrosion or some damage. All from the 1700s with about half dating 1775. Filler to Fine. 32pcs. \$200



15 Gothic Crown, 1847 UNDECIMO, S-3883. VF. Brooch pin mount marks in obverse legends, scratches. \$300

Japan

16 Five Sen, Year 4 (1871) with 66 rays and 79 beads, KM-6.1. VF cleaned. \$90

Peru

17 Eight Reales, 1768 JM, single dot, KM-A64.2. Fine +, attempted piercing after ET in obverse legend. \$120

Mixed and Bulk

- 18 Australia, Florin, 1927; Brazil, Two Thousand Reis, 1899; Great Britain, Crowns, 1895 LX; 1935; 1937; Greece, Twenty Drachmai, 1960 (2); Thirty Drachmai, 1963 (3); 1964 (2); Mexico, Peso, 1898 M0 AM. The Greek are mostly AU to UNC, the rest Fine to VF+. 13pcs.
- 19 Austria, Florin, 1892, EF; German States, Baden, Five Mark, 1901G; Bavaria, Thaler, 1775, KM-234.1; Great Britain, Crown, 1897 LX; Mexico, Eight Reales, 1810 HJ, KM-110. Last four Fine to Fine+. 5pcs.
- 20 Germany, Two Reichsmark, 1926A, KM-45, MS-62, small carbon spot; Hungary, Two Forint 1966, KM-556b; Five Forint, 1966, KM-534b, both Proof-65: Order of Malta, Scudo 1965; KM- X13, Proof-67; Two Scudi 1965, KM-X-14, Proof-67; Palestine, Two Mils 1927, KM-2, MS-64 Red. All ICCS graded, 6pcs. \$150

- 21 Great Britain, Halfpennies 1844 (2); Farthing. 1806; 1831; 1881H (2); 1884; Halfpennies, 1806; 1861; Penny 1863; Threepence, 1762; Tokens (3); Isle of Man, Bank Halfpenny 1811, VG to VF+; Mexico "Bolo" Baptismal Token 1886, obverse same as Five Centavos issue, AU; Spain Peseta 1883, Fime; Switzerland, Half Franc, 1894 A, EF; other world pieces (11). VG to VF. 29pcs. \$160
- 22 Great Britain (87); Jersey (3); Malaya (21); Malaya & British North Borneo (13); Palestine (7); other British Commonwealth (5). From the 1800s and 1900s, a few are Silver. Filler to UNC. 136pcs. \$120
- 23 Mexico, Centavo, 1934, Red and Brown UNC; Two Centavos, 1915, AU; Nicaragua, Fifty Centavos, 1939, EF; Panama, Two and One Half Centesimos, 1904, VF+ (2); Philippines, Twenty Centimos, 1884, Fine. 6pcs. \$100
- 24 Mexico (94); Panama (17); Peru (25). A good mix from the 1800s to 1960s of which about 30% are Silver. Filler to UNC. 136pcs.
- 25 Netherlands, Half Cents (13); Cents (110); Two and One Half Cents (19); Five Cents (46); Ten Cents (41). A good mix from the 1820s to 1970s, about which 10% are Silver. Filler to UNC. 229pcs.
- 26 New Zealand, Pennies, 1952 (4); 1954 (4); 1958 (4); 1959 (2); 1962; 1963; Threepence, 1937; 1940 (2); 1943; Sixpence, 1934; 1935; 1944; 1962; 1963; Shillings, 1934; 1935; 1947; 1962; 1963; Florins, 1937; 1951; 1962; Two Cents, 1971. Fine to BU. 34pcs.
- 27 Philippines, 1903 to 1935 (34); 1944-45 (16); Fifty Centavos, 1947S; Peso, 1947S (2) all three UNC; 1967-1972 (7). Filler to UNC, some damaged, one third are Silver. 60pcs. \$110
- 28 World Wide Minors, (143) mostly European approximately half British; United States (101); Canada (205), 5 Sets; Tokens and Historical Medals (8), all from 1900s, about 10% are silver; Paper Money, Canada Twenty-Five Cents 1900, DC-15b (7); 1923 DC-24c; United States (2); Books (4) one in poor shape. Poor to Proof. 5 Sets and 471pcs. \$180
- 29 World Wide, mostly base metal minors from twenty two countries. A good mix mainly from the 1900s. Filler to UNC. 147pcs. \$140

Modern Issue

- 30 Great Britain, Proof Set 1951, S-PS18, KM-PS24, ICCS Proof-64 to Proof-65. The bronze pieces are Red, the remainder have varying amounts of toning. Set of 10pcs. \$150
- 31 Tunisia, Proof Set of Dinars, 1969 FM NI, KM-PS3, (KM-292 to 301). ICCS Proof-66 to Proof-67, some with toning. Set of 10pcs. \$140

United States

Post Colonial Coppers

32 New York, Machin's Mills Halfpenny 1778, Vlack 11-78A. VF. Corrosion around outer edge resulting in lost detail of legends. \$100

Small Cents

- **33** Flying Eagle, 1857; 1858LL; 1858SL. Fine to VF. 3pcs. \$120
- 34 Indian Head, 1859; 1860; 1863; 1864 BR, no L; 1865, Fine to VF; 1867, Good-6, marks. 6pcs. \$130
- 35 1861; 1864 CN; 1866, light scratches. Fine to VF. 3pcs. \$130



- 36 1864 BZ with L, VF-30, some discolouration. \$180
 - 1867, VF-20+, marks. \$120
- 38 1868, VF-20+. \$120
- 39 1872, VG-10. \$140
- **40 1873**; 1874; 1875; 1876, VG to Fine; 1879, VF-20. 5pcs. \$120
- 41 1908 S, VF-30. \$100
- 42 Lincoln Wheat Ears, 1909 S, Fine-15, light scratch on obverse. \$100



- 43 1914D, Fine-12, small cut in obverse field. \$260
- 44 1931 S, Fine-12. \$100

Large Cents

45 1818; 1927. Both VF-20+, but have some light corrosion. 2pcs. \$80

Half Dollars



- 46 1806, 6 over 5, Overton-103, later obverse die state. VG-10, a few rim nicks, medium grey toning. \$200
- 47 1832 SL, VF-30, weakly struck areas, overall medium grey with some multicolour toning around edges, some remaining lustre.
- 48 Commemoratives, Columbian Exposition 1892 (3); 1893 (6), Fine to VF+; Lexington Concord 1925, VF+; Booker T. Washington, 1946S, UNC. 11pcs. \$120

Mixed and Bulk

- 49 Large Cents, 1817; 1822; 1824; 1841 (2); 1842; 1847 (4); 1850 (3); 1851 (7); 1852 (4); 1853 (2); 1854 (2), no dates (2); Small Cents, Flying Eagle, 1857; 1858, damaged; Indian Head, 1859; 1860 (2); 1863 (2), one damaged. Filler to Fine+, some damaged, many have spots of corrosion, etc. 37pcs.
- 50 Large Cents, 1841; 1843, mature bust, Lg. Lt., both with rim bumps; 1853, all VF; Small Cents, Flying Eagle, 1858 LL, VG; Indian Head, 1859, Good-6; Half Dollar, 1835, VG-8. 6pcs.
- 51 Small Cents,Indian Head, 1862; 1864 L, has pointed bust but L not clear; 1873; 1878; 1880 to 1909 one of each date issued. Abt. Good to EF. 34pcs. \$140
- 52 Small Cents, Lincoln, 1909 to 1974 one of each date and mintmark issued except no 1909S VDB; 1909 S; 1914D; 1922 no D; 1931 S. VG to UNC. 175pcs. \$200
- 53 Small Cent, 1863, Good; Two Cents, 1868, Abt. Good; Five Cents, 1895, VG+; Half Dollars, 1961D, UNC; Booker T. Washington, 1946 S, EF; Hard Times Token, "AM I NOT A WOMAN", etc., Low-54, HT-81, VF marks and some corrosion; modern fantasy piece dated 1776; Federal Reserve Note, Ten Dollars 1915, blue seal, Pick-360, VG pressed and edge tears. 8pcs. \$110
- 54 Five Cents, 1956; 1957; Quarter Dollars, 1954; 1954 S; 1958 D; 1959 D; Year Set 1942, includes "P" Five Cents; Errors, Small Cents, copper plated zinc issue (3), 50% to 75% off centre strikes, MS-60 or better; Half Dollar, 1827, Fine holed and plugged; Tokens and Medals (4). VF to AU. 1 Set and 14pcs. \$110

55 Dollars, Morgan 1879 S; 1883; 1885 O; 1887; 1888 (2); Peace, 1922; 1923; 1925. All are National Numismatic Certification (NNC) graded MS-65 or MS-66. 9pcs. \$260

Tokens

56 Feuchtwanger One Cent, 1837, VF marks.

World Gold Coins

Canada

Sovereigns



57 1914C, ICCS MS-60. Lustrous. \$640

One Dollar

58 Gold Louis, 2006, Proof, in case of issue.

59 Gold Louis, 2007, Proof, in case of issue with certificate signed by Joe Starr (a person who worked on salvaging the wreck). \$100

Five Dollars

60 1912, ICCS EF-40. \$280 61 1912, ICCS EF-40. \$280



62 1912, ICCS AU-50. Lustrous. \$300

Twenty Dollars

63 1967 Centennial Set, One Cent to Twenty Dollars, Specimen in case of issue, silver coins are toned. \$560

One Hundred Dollars

64	1976, UNC in card holder.	\$270
65	1976, Proof in case of issue.	\$540
66	1981, Proof in case of issue.	\$540
67	1983, Proof in case of issue.	\$540
68	1984, Proof in case of issue.	\$540
69	1989, Proof in case of issue.	\$270
70	1989, Proof in case of issue.	\$270
71	1991, Proof in case of issue.	\$270

France



72 Twenty Francs, AN 12A (1803/04), BONAPARTE PREMIER CONSUL, KM-651. VF+. Some remaining Lustre in legends. \$260

Italian States





73 Venice, Ducat, Antonio Venier, 1382-1400, Friedberg-1229. EF+. \$300

Japan

74 Two Shu, 1832-58, Cr-18; 1860-69, Cr-18a; Two BU, 1868-69, Cr-21d. Generally VF. 3pcs.

Newfoundland

Two Dollars

75 1865, ICCS VF-20. \$300





76 1872, ICCS EF-45. Lustrous. \$650

77 1882H, ICCS EF-45. Some remaining lustre. \$280

United States

Two and One Half Dollars

78 1927, EF-40.

British North America

Newfoundland

One Cent

79 1917C, PCGS MS-64, Brown. Verdigris in legends. \$150

Ten Cents

80 1941C, NGC MS-63. Lustrous. \$100

Twenty Cents

31 1876H, ICCS VF-20. \$120

82 1888, VF-20; 1890, VF-30; 1894 Obv. 2, VF-20. All ICCS graded. 3pcs. \$200

83 1904H, ICG EF-40. Cleaned.

Twenty-Five Cents

84 1919C, ICCS AU-50. Lightly toned with underlying lustre. \$120

Fifty Cents

85 1870; 1872H; 1874; 1882H; 1888; 1894; 1896 Obv 2, LW; 1898 Obv 2, SW; 1899 W9; 1900. Good-6 to VG-10. 10pcs. \$140

86 1881; 1894; 1896, Fine-12 to Fine-15; 1898 Obv 2, LW; 1899 N9, both VF-20. 5pcs. \$200

87 1882H (2); 1888; 1894 (2); 1896 (3); 1898 (3); 1899 W9; 1900 (3). Good-4 to VG-8, some with scratches, etc. 15pcs. \$120

88 1904H (7); 1907(4); 1908 (6); 1909 (3). VG-8 to Fine-15, a few damaged. 20pcs. \$140

89 1911; 1917C; 1918C (4); 1919C. Fine-15 to VF-20+. 7pcs. \$100

Nova Scotia

One Cent

90 1861 SB; 1861 LB (14); 1864 (22). Good to VF, some with corrosion, scratches, etc. 37pcs.

91 1862, Filler to VG-10, one holed and plugged, the others have corrosion, scratches, etc. 5pcs. \$120

92 1862, VG-8 and VG-10. 2pcs.

\$140



93 1862, VF-30. Small spot of corrosion on obverse. \$200

New Brunswick

Half Cent

\$200

\$150



94 1861, EF-45. Once lightly cleaned now toning back. \$300

Five Cents



5 1862, VF-20+.

\$300

96 1862, Fine-15, Marks; 1864, Sm. 6, Fine-12. 2pcs. \$200

Ten Cents



97 1862, DP 2, ICCS VF-30. \$600 98 1864, Fine-15. \$160

99 1864, VF-20. \$220

Twenty Cents

100 1862, Fine-15, heavy marks; 1864, Fine-12. 2pcs. \$110

101 1862, VF-20+; 1864, VF-20. 2pcs. \$220

102 1864, VF-30. \$160

Maritimes Mixed and Bulk

103 Newfoundland, Large Cent 1909, EF-45, cleaned, now toning back, PEI, Large Cent 1871, AU-55, trace lustre. 2pcs. \$100

104 Newfoundland, One Cent, 1913; 1929; Five Cents, 1945 C; Nova Scotia, Half Cent 1864; Cent, 1861 LB (2); 1864 (2); New Brunswick, Cent, 1864 S6; Twenty Cents, 1862; 1864. VG to EF. 11pcs. \$120

105 Newfoundland, Five Cents, 1941C, MS-60; Twenty-Five Cents, 1917C, EF-40 and EF-45; Fifty Cents, 1904H, Fine-15; 1908, VF-30; 1917C, EF-40; 1918C, EF-40. All ICCS graded. 7pcs. \$120

106 Newfoundland, Ten Cents, 1912 (2); 1917C (2); 1938 (8); 1940 (6); 1941C (26); 1942C (8); 1943C (17); 1944C (7); 1945C (18); 1946C (3); 1947C (3). Good to EF, most VG to Fine+, 100pcs.

107 Newfoundland, Twenty Cents, 1872H to 1900, Good-6 to Fine+, some with scratches, have been cleaned, etc. 50pcs. \$220

108 Newfoundland, Twenty-Five Cents, 1917C (32); 1919C (8). Good-6 to Fine-15, most VG, a few with damage. 40pcs. \$140

109 Nova Scotia, Half Cent, 1861; Large Cents, 1861 SB; 1861 LB; 1864; New Brunswick, Large Cents, 1861, 1864 S6; 1864 L6; PEI Large Cent, 1871. Three of each. Fine+ to EF, most VF, some cleaned. 24pcs. \$200

110 Nova Scotia, Half Cent, 1861, ICCS VF-30; Cent, 1864, ICCS AU-50; PEI Cent, 1871, NGC MS-62 R & B, spots of verdigris. 3pcs. \$150

111 Nova Scotia, Large Cent 1861 LB (6); New Brunswick, Large Cent, 1861 (7); PEI, Large Cents 1871 (6). VF to EF. Some cleaned, now toning back. 19pcs. \$200

Canada

Large Cents

112 1858, ICCS Fine-15. \$110

113 1858, ICCS VF-20. \$130

114 1858, Turner-OC1/RC1. VF-30, light obverse scratch. Ex. Jack Griffin. \$130



115 1858, Turner-OC1/RC1. EF-40. Ex. Jack Griffin. \$180



116 1858, Turner-OC2/RC4. VF-20, cleaned now toning back. This combination of dies not listed. Ex. Jack Griffin. \$120

117 1858, Turner-OD3/RB13. EF-40, softly struck areas, obverse punch mark. Ex. Jack Griffin. \$120

The following six lots contain the plate pieces used in the article on Jack Griffin's re-punched 9s of the 1859 Cents, by W. K. Cross, published in The Canadian Numismatic Journal, Vol. 54, 2009, No. 5, 6 and 7.

118 1859, Nar. 9 over Wide 9 (2), Gr-14a, VF-30, obverse punch marks and digs, staining and 14b, Fine-12; coarse 9 over larger 9 (2), Gr-14c, and 14d, both VF-20+ with light marks. 4pcs.



119 1859, DP Nar. 9 #1, Gr-15. VF-30. Obverse scratch. \$460



120 1859, DP Nar. 9 #1a, Gr-15a. UNC. Trace lustre, porous surfaces, some spots of verdigris, small flan defects on obverse. \$400

121 1859, DP N9 #2, Gr-16. VF-20. Light scratches. \$140

122 1859, DP N9 #2, varieties, Gr-16a, VF-20; 16b, VF-20, corrosion; 16c, VF-20, some light marks; 16d, VG-8. 4pcs. \$200

123 1859, DP #3 and #4 varieties, Gr-17; 17a, spot of corrosion; 17b; 17c, obverse scratch; 17d, obverse scratches; 17f, damaged. VF-20 to VF-30. 6pcs. \$240

124 1859, with slight to more noticeable doubling of the 9 which are not shown in the CN Journal articles, five come with copies of photos with Jack's writing on them. All in card holders, seven with Gr numbers. Fine to VF+. 12pcs. \$200

The following eleven lots are all in card holders with Griffin numbers (Gr) and notations written on them. After most of the numbers he wrote a, b, c, etc., he also marked some with one to four +s or DB, on the coin holders. Generally all coins in a lot have different numbers and letters.

125 1859 Varieties, Gr-8; 9 (2); 10; 14 (9); 17 (7); 18 (2); 19 (17). VG to VF+, some cleaned, have spots, etc. 39pcs. \$140

126 1859 Varieties, Gr-20 (15); 21 (6); 22 (10); 23 (2). VG to VF+, some cleaned, have spots, etc. 33pcs. \$120

127 1859 Varieties, Gr-24 (15); 25 (6); 26 (6); 27 (10). VG to VF+, some cleaned, have spots, etc. 37pcs. \$130

128 1859 Varieties, Gr-28 (14); 29 (8); 30 (10); 31 (8). VF to VF+, some cleaned, have spots, etc. 40pcs. \$140

129 1859 Varieties, Gr-32 (12); 33 (10); 34 (4); 35 (3); 36 (11). VG to VF+. Some cleaned, have spots, etc. 40pcs. \$140

130 1859 Varieties, Gr-37 (5); 38 (5); 39 (5); 40 (4); 41 (3); 42 (3); 43 (3); 44 (5); 45 (6). VG to VF+, some cleaned, have spots, etc. 39pcs.

\$140

131 1859 Varieties, Gr-46 (4); 47 (9); 48 (4); 49 (6); 50 (8); 51 (4); 52 (4). VG to VF+, some cleaned, have spots, etc. 39pcs. \$140

132 1859 Varieties, Gr-53 (6); 54 (7); 55 (14); 56 (5); 57 (9). VG to VF+. Some cleaned, have spots, etc. 41pcs. \$140

133 1859 Varieties, Gr-58 (5); 59 (8); 60 (5); 61 (23); VG to VF+. Some cleaned, have spots, etc. 41pcs. \$140

134 1859 Varieties, Gr-62 (5); 63 (7); 64 (6); 65 (7); 66 (12); 67 (3). VG to VF+. Some cleaned, have spots, etc. 40pcs. \$140

135 1859 Varieties, Gr-68 (3); 69(7); 70 (11); 71 (10); 72 (1); 73 (1); 86 (7); 87 (1). VG to VF+. Some cleaned, have spots, etc. 41pcs. \$140

136 1859 W9/8; 1890H (4); 1891 LD LL (2); 1894 (2); 1898H (3); 1900 (2); 1907H. The 1859 is Abt. Good, the rest VG to Fine. Some with scratches, etc. 15pcs.

137 1890H, PCGS AU-58. A few tiny spots of verdigris. \$100

\$100

138 1890H; 1891 LD LL, Obv. 2 (3); 1894 (3); 1898H; 1900; 1907H. Fine to VF, some with verdigris. etc. 10pcs. \$140

139 1902; 1903; 1906 (4); 1907 (3); 1908; 1910 (4); 1911; 1912 (2); 1914 (2); 1917 (4). VF to AU. Most VF+ to EF. 23pcs. \$100

140 1910, MS-62; 1911, MS-62; 1913, MS-60; 1919, MS-63. All Red and Brown and ICCS graded. 4pcs. \$140

Small Cents

141 1921, UNC, brown; 1944, UNC, Red and Brown, spots, obverse flan lamination; 2001 P, UNC, Red, from a set; 1938, ICCS MS-64, Red; 1939, ICCS MS-65, Red. 5pcs. \$130

142 1932, MS-62 Red & Brown; 1938, MS-65 Red; 1958, MS-65 Red, last two with some spots. All ICCS graded. 3pcs. \$120

143 1944, PCGS MS-64 Red. Small spot on obverse, fingerprint on reverse. \$220

144 1955, ICCS PL-66, Red, cameo. \$100

Five Cents

145 1858 SD, VF-30 and EF-40, softly struck. 2pcs. \$120

146 1858 SD; 1870 Wd. Rims; 1871; 1874H P4; 1883H; 1884 N4; 1894 (2); 1898. Abt. Good to VG-8. 9pcs. \$120

147 1858 SD; 1870 Wd. Rims; 1870 Nar. Rims; 1872H; 1874H P4; 1880H; 1881H; 1882H; 1886 Sm. 6; 1887; 1889; 1893; 1896; 1899; 1915. Good-4 Fine-12, some with marks, etc. 15pcs.

148 1858 SD, light scratches; 1881H; 1882H; 1899; 1900 Nar. 0s. VF-20 to VF-30. 5pcs. \$150

149 1870 Nar. Rims; 1872H; 1874 P4; 1880H; 1881H; 1882H; 1885 Sm. 5; 1886 Sm. 6; 1888; 1890H; 1893; 1896; 1898; 1900 Wd. 0s, flan flaw; 1915. VG-8 to VG-10, some with scratches, etc. 15pcs. \$180

150 1870 Wd. Rims, VF-20; 1874H P4, VG-8; 1883H, Good-4; 1888, VF-20, cleaned; 1901, Fine-12. 5pcs. \$100

151 1872H; 1880H; 1881H; 1887; 1888; 1896; 1897 Nar. 8; 1899; 1901. VG-10 Fine-15. 9pcs.

152 1874H C4; 1885; 1887, Good-4 to Good-6; 1886 S6 (2); 1890H VG-8 to VG-10; 1893, Fine-15; 1900 Nar. 0, VF-20; 1901, VF-30; 1910 RL, VF-20, marks; 1915 (2), Fine and VF-20, marks; 1922 Far, EF-40, softly struck. 13pcs. \$150

153 1874H P4; 1887 (2); 1889. VG-8 to VG-10. 4pcs. \$120

154 1875H SD, Abt. Good; 1884 N4, Good-4. 2pcs. \$120





155 1875H LD, VG-8, slightly bent. Rare. \$260

156 1881H; 1886 Sm. 6; 1889, VG-10 to Fine-12; 1896; 1898, both VF-20. 5pcs. \$140

157 1885, Sm. and Lg. 5; 1886, Sm. and Lg. 6, VG-10 to Fine-15; 1893, VF-20. 5pcs. \$120

158 1888; 1894 (2). VF-20 to VF-30. 3pcs. \$120

159 1889, Fine-12; 1890H, VF-20+; 1894, Fine-12. 3pcs. \$130

160 1899; 1902H SH; 1903; 1903H SH; 1905; 1908 SD (3). Fine-15 to VF-30. 8pcs. \$150



161 1902, NGC MS-66. Lustrous with some light golden toning and a small carbon spot.

162 1902H LH (2); 1903H SH; 1905; 1908 SD (2), both with scratches; 1909 PL; 1910 RL; 1916. Fine-12 to VF-30. 9pcs. \$120

163 1903H LH; 1908 SD (2), VF-20 to VF-30; 1915, Fine-12. 4pcs. \$130

164 1905; 1909 Rd. Lvs.; 1913; 1917; 1918. EF-40 to AU-55. 5pcs. \$140

165 1908 SD, VG-8; 1908 LD, VG-10, punch mark and Fine-12, a few with light scratches. 3pcs. \$100

166 1913, NGC MS-65. Lustrous. \$150

167 1915, VG-8 to Fine-15, some with marks, etc. 10pcs. \$140

168 1922, one each of the near and far varieties, although not noted on their certificates. Both ICCS MS-60. 2pcs. \$160

\$80

169 1925, ICCS Fine-12.



170 1925, AU-50. Softly struck with numerous specks, some of which are corrosion, mainly on the obverse. \$200

171 1926 Far 6, VG-10. Obverse scuff mark. \$160

172 1927; 1928; 1929. All ICCS AU-55. 3pcs. \$120

173 1928, ICCS MS-60; 1930, ICCS AU-55. 2pcs. \$120

174 1931, AU-55.

175 1935, MS-60. \$120

176 1938, ICCS MS-62. \$110

177 1944; 1951 LR; 1952; 1953 NSF FL. All ICCS graded MS-64. \$100

Ten Cents

178 1858, VF-20+. 2pcs. \$140

179 1858, Fine-15; 1870 NO, VF-30. 2pcs. \$120

180 1858, ICCS Good-6; 1912; 1917; 1918; 1919; 1920 (2); 1932; 1935 (2); 1936 (6). VG-10 to EF, most Fine to VF. 16pcs. \$100

181 1871H; 1874H; 1880H, marks; 1904, VG-8 to VG-10. 4pcs. \$100

182 1881H, Obv. 2. VF-20. \$100

183 1882H, VF-20+. \$110



184 1885, PCGS VF-35. This is an Obv. 5 example. \$500

185 1885, Abt. Good; 1893 FT3, Good-4; 1911, Fine-15; 1913 SL; 1914; 1930; 1932, VF-20 to VF-30; 1937; 1943; 1956; 1956 Dot, AU to MS-60+. 11pcs. \$140



186 1893, Rd. Top 3, PCGS VF-30. This is an Obv. 6 example, some light scratches on reverse. Key variety. \$3000

187 1900; 1901; 1903H; 1906; 1909 VL. Fine-12 to VF-20. 5pcs. \$100

188 1913 SL, EF-40; 1931, AU-55; 1940 Doubled 19, AU-55. All ICCS graded. 3pcs. \$100

189 1938; 1942; 1943; 1947; 1947 ML; 1951; 1952; 1953 NSF; 1954; 1955. MS-60 or better, a few have hairlines. 10pcs. \$160

190 1940, ICCS MS-60, Cameo; 1956, ICCS MS-65, Cameo. 2pcs. \$100

191 1946, ICCS MS-64. Some light golden toning. \$90

192 1946, ICCS MS-64. 2pcs. \$180

193 1954, ICCS MS-64, Cameo; 1955, ICCS MS-64; 1956, ICCS MS-65. \$100

194 1957, ICCS PL-66, Cameo; 1962; 1964, both ICCS PL-66 Heavy Cameo. 3pcs. \$160

195 1958; 1960, both MS-65; 1963, MS-64; 1965, MS-65. All ICCS graded. 4pcs. \$100

Twenty Cents

196 1858, VF-20+.

\$120

Twenty-Five Cents

197 1870 Obv 1 (2); 1871 Obv 2; 1872H Obv 2 (6): 1874H (4): 1881H; 1882H; 1890H (2); 1892; 1894; 1899 (2); 1900 (2); 1901 (4). Abt Good to Good-4, a couple are better but damaged. 27pcs.

198 1870, Obv 1; 1872H, Obv 2; 1910 (2); 1919 (2). Fine-12 to Fine-15. 6pcs. \$140

199 1870, Obv 1; 1872H, Obv 2; 1936 Dot. \$160 3pcs.

200 1871H Obv 2: 1872H Obv 2 (2); 1883H; 1890H (2); 1892; 1894 (2); 1900; 1901 (2). Good-4 to Good-6. 12pcs.

201 1872H, Obv 2, cleaned; 1913; 1917; 1929; 1934. All VF-20. 5pcs. \$120



202 1883H, NGC AU-55, medium multicolour toning. \$300



203 1885 CT 5, Fine-12, cleaned now toning back.

204 1890H. Fine-12. rim nicks: 1903: 1905: 1908, all VG-8; 1909, Fine-12, scuff marks; 1910 (2), VG-10 to Fine-12. 6pcs.



205 1910, PCGS AU-58. Light grey toning with underlying lustre. \$200

206 1929, ICG AU-58.

or better. 7pcs.

207 1933, ICG AU-58. Softly struck areas.\$100

\$100

208 1937 (2); 1940; 1941 (2); 1942; 1943. MS-60

209 1937 (2); 1940; 1941; 1942; 1945; 1947 ML; 1949; 1953 NSF; 1953 SF (2); 1955. AU-50 to MS-60+, most MS-60. 12pcs. \$120

210 1937; 1940, both ICCS MS-63; 1949, ICCS MS-64. All with varying amounts of toning. 3pcs.

toning with underlying lustre. \$100



212 1946, ICCS MS-64. Lustrous

213 1947; 1952 HR, carbon spot on reverse; 1954. MS-60 or better. 3pcs. \$120

\$160

214 1953, Small Date, Cameo. ICCS MS-64. Lustrous. This is the shoulder fold variety. \$100

Fifty Cents

215 1870 LCW, Fine-15. \$120

216 1870 LCW, Fine-15. \$120

217 1870 LCW; 1871; 1871H; 1881H; 1898 (2). Abt Good to Good-4. 6pcs. \$180



218 1871, VF-30, light rim bump, marks, dark grey toning. \$500

219 1871H, Fine-15, dark grey toning. \$400



220 1872H, VF-20+, light grey toning with some remaining lustre in legends and wreath.



221 1872H Inverted A over V, or cross bar V. Fine-15. Rare variety.

222 1872H; 1898 (2) one with numerous scratches; 1900 (2); 1901 (2), Abt. Good to Good-4; 1872H, VG-10 cut on reverse. 8pcs.

223 1881H, Fine-12.

211 1938, NGC MS-62. Light to medium dark 224 1881H; 1900; 1901. Good-4 to Good-6. 3pcs.



225 1888 Obv 3, VF-20, numerous marks. \$1000

226 1892 Obv 4, VF-20, medium grey toning.



227 1894, VF-20, marks, lightly polished. Better date. \$1500

228 1898, VF-20, cleaned now toning back.



229 1899, Fine-12.

230 1900, VF-20.

\$260

\$420



231 1901, VF-20+.

\$300



232 1902, EF-40, muliticoloured toning with \$400 some remaining lustre.

233 1903H, EF-40, cleaned now darkly toned, \$320 rim bump, light scratches.

234 1903H, VG-10; 1905, Good-6. 2pcs. \$160

\$180

\$140



235 1904, VF-20, key date.



236 1905, VF-30, dark grey toning, tiny rim bump. Nice example of a key date. \$1200

237 1906, porous surfaces; 1907. Both VF-20. \$200

238 1908, VF-30, hairlines, a tad bright. \$200

239 1909, VF-20, reverse marks. \$220

240 1910 VL, Fine-15, lightly polished; 1910 EL, VF-20. 2pcs.

241 1910 (2); 1914; 1916 (2); 1917 (3); 1918 (3); 1919 (4); 1920; 1929 (4). Good-6 to VG-10. 20pcs. \$160

242 1911, Fine-12.

243 1911; 1914 (2); 1931 (2); 1934; 1936 (2). Good-6 to VG-10. 8pcs.

244 1912, VF-30, hairlines, a tad bright. \$180

245 1912, rim cut; 1916; 1917 (2), one with scratches; 1918; 1934. Fine-12 to Fine-15. 6pcs. \$160

246 1912 (2); 1916 (2); 1917 (2); 1919 (4); 1920; 1929 (3); 1931; 1936. VG-8 to VG-10. 16pcs.\$160

247 1913, VF-20. \$160

248 1913; 1917 (2), Fine-12 to Fine-15; 1931; 1934; 1936(3), one with scratches. VG-8 to VG-10. 8pcs. \$160

\$100 249 1914, Fine-12.

250 1914, VF-20. A nice example of this better date.



251 1914, VF-30. Rim bumps, one heavy. \$280

252 1914; 1931; 1934; 1936 (2). VG-8 to VG-10. 272 1940; 1944; 1946. MS-60 or better. 3pcs. 5pcs. \$140

\$100 253 1916, VF-20+.

254 1916, VF-30, some remaining lustre. \$120

255 1917; 1918; 1919; 1934. Fine-15 to VF-20+.



256 1920 No, EF-45+, lustrous, softly struck in \$350

257 1929, EF-40, lightly toned with some remaining lustre. \$140

258 1931; 1936. VF-20 to VF-20+. 2pcs. \$200

259 1932, Good-4. \$100

\$110

\$200

261 1932, VG-8, cleaned. \$160



262 1932, VG-10

\$100

260 1932, Good-6.

263 1934, Fine-15 (2), one with reverse marks, the other bright. 2pcs. \$100

264 1934 (6), one with rim cut; 1936. VG-8 to VG-10. 7pcs. \$160

265 1934, Fine-12; 1938, VF-20; 1947 ML. S7, VF-30. 3pcs. \$120

266 1937 (6); 1938 (2); 1939 (3); 1947 S7; 1947 C7 (3). Fine+ to VF+. 15pcs.

267 1937 (2); 1938, EF to AU; 1946 Des. (2), VG-10 and Fine-12; 1949 Hoof, VF+, scuff mark, cleaned. 6pcs.

268 1937; 1942; 1945; 1950 Des; 1951; 1953 SD NSF (3); 1953 LD SF, cleaned. AU to MS-60+. 9pcs. \$130

269 1937; 1947 C7; 1950 DES; 1954. AU-50 to MS-60+. 4pcs.

270 1938, MS-60. Darkish multicolour toning, with underlying Lustre, numerous obverse bag marks.

271 1939, MS-60. \$100 \$140

273 1941; 1942; 1944 (5); 1945 (3); 1949; 1950 Des; 1951 (3); 1952 (4). EF to AU. 19pcs. \$170

274 1941; 1943; 1944; 1945; 1949; 1951, MS-60 or better, all with varying amounts of toning.

275 1944, die break through 44, VF-30; 1946 Des., Fine-12; 1947 ML S7, VF-30; 1950 No Des. (2), without die break, VF-20; with die break, Fine-15; 1953 LD NSF (4) VF-20 to VF-30; 1958 Dot, AU-50, scratch. 10pcs.



276 1946 Design in 6, ICCS EF-40.

277 1946 Design in 6, VG-10; 1947 ML. S7, VG-8 and Fine-15; 1948, VG-8. All ICCS graded. 4pcs.

278 1947 S7, MS-62, some light purple \$140 toning



279 1947 ML, S7, MS-60+, light toning. \$260

280 1947 ML, S7, ICCS VF-20 (2): 1949 Hoof/9. ICCS VF-20. 3pcs.

281 1948, ICCS Fine-12. \$110

282 1948, Fine-15. \$120

283 1948, Fine-15. \$120 284 1948, ICCS VF-20. Darkish toning. \$130

285 1948, ICCS VF-20. \$130

286 1948, VF-20. \$130

287 1948, VF-20. \$130 288 1948, EF-40, some remaining lustre,

hairlines. \$140

289 1948, EF-45. Lightly polished.



290 1949, Hoof over 9. ICCS AU-55. Darkish toning and hairlines on obverse, carbon spot on reverse. \$200

291 1950 No Des, with die break through 0, MS-60, lustrous. \$140

292 1953 LD SF, MS-60 or better. 6pcs. \$150

293 1953 LD SF, PCGS MS-64. A bit of light golden toning. \$100



294 1953 LD SF, PCGS MS-65. Light golden toning on obverse. \$400

295 1955, ICCS PL-66. Light to medium toning. \$120

296 1956, ICCS PL-66. Darkish toning around the edges. \$90

297 1960; 1961; 1965, all PL-66; 1967, SP-66. All are Cameos and ICCS graded. 4pcs. **\$120**



298 1982 SB, Type 2, ICCS MS-65.

Dollars

299 1935, ICCS MS-64. Lustrous with a small toning spot on obverse. \$110

\$280



300 1935, ICCS MS- 65. Lustrous with a bit of light toning. \$300

301 1935, Fine+ to EF. 10pcs. \$200

302 1935, VF to AU. 10pcs.

303 1935, VF to AU. 10pcs. \$240

\$240

\$240

304 1935, MS-62; 1936, MS-60+. Both lustrous. 2pcs. \$100

305 1935, polished; 1936; 1937; 1939; 1952 NWL 1953 SF; 1954; 1956. VF to AU. 8pcs. \$130

306 1937, VF to AU. 10pcs. \$200

307 1937, EF to AU. 10pcs. \$220

308 1938, ICCS AU-58 \$90

309 1938, ICCS MS-60. Light grey toning with underlying lustre. \$100

310 1938, MS-60+. \$120



311 1938, ICCS MS-63. Lustrous.

312 1938 (6), 1946 (4). Fine to VF, many have been cleaned, polished or have marks. 10pcs. \$240

313 1938 (3), 1946 (4). VF to EF, some polished, etc. 7pcs. \$220

314 1938 (3); 1946 (4), VF to EF,some polished etc. 7pcs. \$220

315 1938 (4); 1946 (4). VF to EF. 8pcs. \$320

316 1938 (2); 1946 (2). VF+ to EF+. 4pcs. \$200

317 1938 (2), 1946 (2). VF+ to EF+. 4pcs. \$200

318 1939, Fine to EF, some with scratches, etc. 10pcs. \$120

319 1939, EF to UNC. 10pcs. \$140

320 1939, EF to UNC. 10pcs. \$140

321 1939, MS-63; 1949, MS-62 and MS-63; 1950 SWL, AU-50; 1950 SWL, Missing Rays, MS-60; 1953 NSF, MS-63. All ICCS graded. 6pcs. \$140

322 1945, ICCS EF-45. Medium grey toning. \$220

323 1945, ICCS AU-50. Medium grey toning. \$260



324 1945, MS-60, cuts on portrait.

\$280

\$140

325 1946, MS-60, softly struck reverse, hairlines. \$100

326 1947 P7, ICCS VF-20. \$120

327 1947 P7 DHP, AU-50, a tad bright, busy surfaces. \$200



328 1947 P7 DHP, with Dot, ICCS VF-30. Light grey toning with underlying Lustre, hairlines. \$200

329 1947 P7, QHP, ICCS VF-30.

330 1947 P7, QHP, EF-40, polished numerous scratches on reverse; 1947 B7, EF-45, small rim bump, uneven obverse toning. 2pcs. \$120

our	7110.101	
331	1947 B7, ICCS EF-40.	\$120
332	1947 B7, ICCS EF-40.	\$120
333	1947 B7, ICCS EF-45.	\$130
334	1947 B7, ICCS MS-60. Lustrous.	\$160
	1947 B7, Fine-15, rim bump; 195 C, spots of corrosion; 1950 Arn.	

cleaned; 1952 SWL, UNC cleaned; 1955 Arn. no die breaks, VF-30. 5pcs.

336 1947 ML, Fine-15. \$160

337 1947 ML, ICCS EF-40. \$240

338 1947 ML, DHP, ICCS EF-40. \$240



339 1948, Fine-15.



340 1948, ICCS AU-55. A bit bright, hairlines. \$1250

341 1949, ICCS MS-63 (2), one with obverse toning and MS-64, toned. 3pcs. \$100

342 1949, ICCS MS-65. 2pcs. \$160

343 1949, ICCS MS-66. Whitish toning. \$200

344 1949; 1950 Arn.; 1951 SWL; 1957. MS-60 or better. 4pcs. \$120

345 1949, ICCS MS-63 (2); 1950 SWL, Missing Rays, ICCS MS-60 (2). 4pcs.

346 1953 NSF; 1953 SF (9). AU to UNC. 10pcs.

347 1953 NSF (3); 1953 SF (7). MS-60 or better. 10pcs.

348 1953 NSF; 1958; 1967. All ICCS graded MS-64 and have light to medium toning.



349 1953 SF, Medium toning with underlying lustre. \$400

350 1954 (4); 1955 (5); 1956 (2). VF to EF. Hpcs. \$160

351 1954 (2); 1955 (3); 1956 (2). AU to UNC. 7pcs.

352 1954 (2); 1955 (3); 1956 (3). MS-60 or better. 8pcs. \$200

353 1954 SWL; 1955 (2); 1956 (2). MS-62 or \$180 better. 5pcs.

354 1955 Arn, with die breaks, EF-40. \$100



355 1956, ICCS PL-66. Light to medium \$200 toning.

356 1957, with varying water lines. EF to UNC, some cleaned. 10pcs.

357 1958, PL-65; 1964, PL-64 and PL-65, all are Cameos; 1967, SP-65 Heavy Cameo, toned. All are ICCS graded. 4pcs. \$120



358 1963, ICCS PL-66, Heavy Cameo.

359 1963; 1965 LB; 1967. All ICCS PL-65, Heavy \$100 Cameo. 3pcs.

360 1966 LB, ICCS PL-65, Heavy Cameo.

361 1966 LB, ICCS PL-66, Heavy Cameo. \$200

362 1966 LB, ICCS PL-66, Heavy Cameo. \$200

363 1966 LB, ICCS PL-66, Heavy Cameo. \$200

Errors

364 Ten Cents 1963, obverse and reverse clashed dies, also known as Double Ghost variety. MS-60 or better, all with lustre. 16pcs. \$100

Year Sets

365 Province of Canada Date Set, Large Cents, 1858; 1859 N9; Five, Ten and Twenty Cents 1858. Fine to VF. The 1858 Cent has some corrosion, the rest have been lightly cleaned. \$160 5pcs.

Proof Like Items

366 One Cent, 1956, PL-65 Red; Five Cents, 1956, PL-65; Fifty Cents, 1956, PL-66 toned. All ICCS graded. 3pcs.

367 One Cents, 1957, Red; 1958, Red; Five Cents, 1958; Twenty-Five Cents, 1957; 1958, all PL-65; 1960; 1964, both PL-66; 1967, SP-66, toned; Fifty Cents, 1958 PL-65. All ICCS graded. 9pcs.

368 One Cents, 1961 (46); 1962 (47); Five Cents, 1961 (60); 1962 (40). All cut from sets, many of the Cents have toning. 193pcs. \$120

369 One Cents, 1963, PL-65, Red; 1964, PL-64, Red (2); 1967, PL-64, Red; Ten Cents, 1965, PL-66; Twenty-Five Cents, 1963, PL-64; Fifty Cents, 1961, PL-66; 1967, SP-66. All are Heavy Cameos and ICCS graded. 8pcs.

370 One Cents, 1963 (198); 1964 (150); 1965 (299); 1966 (100); 1967 (147); Five Cents, 1963 (160); 1964 (160); 1965 (319); 1966 (80); 1967 (160). All cut from sets, many of Cents have spotting or toning. 1773pcs. \$140

371 Five Cents, 1958, PL-66; Twenty-Five Cents, 1959, PL-66; 1967, SP-66 toned; Fifty Cents, 1964, PL-66 (2); 1967, SP-66, toned. All ICCS graded. 6pcs. \$120

372 Five Cents, 1963, PL-64; 1964, PL-65; Ten Cents, 1958, PL-64; 1959, PL-65; 1960, PL-64, Cameo; 1963, PL-65, Heavy Cameo; 1964, PL-65; Dollars, 1962, PL-64, Cameo; 1963 (3) PL-64 Cameo, PL-65 and PL-65 Cameo; 1964 (2), PL-65 and PL-65 Cameo; 1965 LB, PL-65 Heavy Cameo. All ICCS graded. 14pcs. \$140

373 Ten Cents, 1955, PCGS PL-66; 1965, NGC PL-66 Cameo, impaired; Twenty-Five Cents, 1961, PCGS PL-65; Fifty Cents, 1960 PCGS PL-66; 2003 Crowned Bust, NGC PF-69, Ultra Cameo; Dollars, 1962, HCG, PL-66, Heavy Cameo; 1964, HCG, PL-67, Heavy Cameo; Mexico, Twenty Centavos 1964, NGC MS-65, Red. 8pcs. \$100

374 Ten and Twenty-Five Cents, 1956. Both ICCS PL-66 cameos. Light to medium toning. 2pcs. \$120

375 Ten Cents, 1961 (25); 1962 (25). All cut from sets. 50pcs. \$140

376 Ten Cents, 1961 to 1967. Fifteen of each date issued, all cut from sets. 105pcs. \$160

377 Ten Cents, 1965. All cut from sets. 50pcs. \$100

378 Ten Cents, 1967. All cut from sets. 50pcs. \$100

379 Ten Cents, 1956; 1958; 1959; 1960; 1965, all PL-65; Twenty-Five Cents, 1956, PL-64; 1958, PL-65; 1959, PL-64; 1960, PL-64 and PL-65; 1963, PL-64; 1967, SP-65. All are Cameos and ICCS graded, many with varying amounts of toning, 12pcs.

380 Ten, Twenty-Five and Fifty Cents, 1955. All ICCS PL-65, with varying amounts of toning. 3pcs. \$120

381 Ten Cents, 1958 (2); 1960 (3); 1967 (2); Twenty-Five Cents, 1957; 1958; 1959; 1960 (2); 1964 (2); 1967 (2); Fifty Cents, 1960; 1965 (2); 1967 (2); Dollars, 1964; 1970. All ICCS graded PL-64 or 65, the 1967 are SP-64 or 65. Also a silver medallion from a 1967 set, ICCS MS-65. Many have varying amounts of toning. 24pcs. \$160

382 Twenty-Five Cents, 1961. All cut from sets, most have some toning. 40pcs. \$200

383 Twenty-Five Cents, 1961 to 1966. Five of each date issued, all cut from sets. 30pcs.\$140

384 Twenty-Five Cents, 1961 to 1966. Ten of each date issued, all cut from sets. 60pcs.\$280

385 Twenty-Five Cents, 1962 (20); 1963 (40). All cut from sets, the 1962 have some toning. 60pcs. \$180

386 Twenty-Five Cents, 1963. All cut from sets. 40pcs. \$140

387 Twenty-Five Cents, 1964. All cut from sets, and have some toning. 40pcs. \$120

388 Twenty-Five Cents, 1966. All cut from sets and have some toning. 40pcs. \$120

389 Fifty Cents, 1959 to 1967. Two of each date issued, all cut from sets, many with some cameo effect. 18pcs. \$140

390 Fifty Cents, 1960 to 1967. Four of each date issued, all cut from sets. 32pcs. \$200

391 Fifty Cents, 1961. All cut from sets, some with light toning. 20pcs. \$160

392 Fifty Cents, 1961 to 1967. Four of each date issued, all cut from sets. 28pcs. \$200

393 Fifty Cents, 1961 to 1967. Four of each date issued, all cut from sets. 28pcs. \$200

394 Fifty Cents, 1961 (16); 1962 (10); 1967 (14). All cut from sets. 40pcs. \$300

395 Fifty Cents, 1962. All cut from sets, some with light toning. 20pcs. \$140

396 Fifty Cents, 1963. All cut from sets, some with light toning. 20pcs. \$120

397 Fifty Cents, 1964. All cut from sets. 20pcs. \$120

398 Fifty Cents, 1964. All cut from sets, most with some toning. 40pcs. \$240

399 Fifty Cents, 1966. All cut from sets. 20pcs. \$120

400 Fifty Cents, 1967. All cut from sets, a few with light toning. 20pcs. \$140

401 Dollars, 1957 (2); 1958 (2); 1959 (2). All cut from sets. 6pcs. \$180

402 Dollars, 1960 to 1967, including 1965 Var. 1 and 2. Two of each date and variety issued. All cut from sets, some with Cameo effect. 18pcs. \$240

403 Dollars, 1960 to 1967, including 1965 Var. 1 and 2. Two of each date and variety issued. All cut from sets, some with Cameo effect. 18pcs. \$240

404 Dollars, 1961. All cut from sets, some with light toning. 20pcs. \$280

405 Dollars, 1961 (6); 1962 (3); 1963 (2); 1965 SB P5; 1966 (3); 1967 (4). All cut from sets, some with Cameo effect. 19pcs. **\$280**

406 Dollars, 1962. All cut from sets. 20pcs. \$260

407 Dollars, 1963. All cut from sets, some with toning. 20pcs. \$260

408 Dollars, 1964. All cut from sets, a few with toning. 20pcs. \$260

409 Dollars, 1965 SB P5. All cut from sets. 20pcs. **\$260**

410 Dollars, 1966. All cut from sets. 20pcs.

411 Dollars, 1967. All cut from sets, a few with some toning. 20pcs. \$280

412 Dollars, 1967. All cut from sets. 20pcs.

413 1957 Set, The Cent is Red, the silver has some very light toning. In white card holder. \$120

414 Sets, 1958 (2). The Cents are Red, one of the Five Cents has spots of corrosion, the silver have varying amounts of toning. Both in white card holders. 2 Sets.

415 Sets, 1959. The Cents are Red and Brown to Red, some of the silver has varying amounts of toning. All in hard plastic holders. 3 Sets.

\$160

416 Sets, 1959. The Five Cents have some corrosion and a few of the silver have carbon spots. All in hard plastic holders. 4 Sets. \$120

417 Sets, 1959 (2); 1960 (4), some of the coins have carbon spots, corrosion, etc. and a few of the Ten and Twenty-Five Cents are not PL Year Sets; 1962 (3). VF to UNC. All in hard plastic holders. 10 Sets. \$260

418 Sets, 1960. The Cents are Red and some of the silver has varying amounts of toning. All in hard plastic holders. 5 Sets. \$160

419 Sets, 1960 (2); 1961 (2). The Cents are Red and some of the silver has varying amounts of toning. All in hard plastic holders. 4 Sets. \$120

420 Sets, 1961. The Cents are Red and some of the silver has varying amounts of toning. All in hard plastic holders. 5 Sets. \$120

421 Sets, 1962. All in original pliofilm and envelopes. 10 Sets. \$250

422 Sets, 1962 (5); 1967 (5). All in original pliofilm and envelopes and have some toning. 10 Sets. \$220

423 Sets, 1967. All in original pliofilm and envelopes and have some toning. 7 Sets. \$140

424 Sets, 1967. All in original pliofilm and envelopes. 10 Sets. \$250

425 Sets, 1967. All in original pliofilm and envelopes. 10 Sets. \$250

Proof and Specimen Items

426 Dollars, silver, 1981, PF-67; 1982, PF-66 and PF-67; 1984 (2); 1985; 1993, all PF-67; 1995, PF-64 and PF-67 (2); Loon, 1987, PF-67. All are ICCS grade Ultra Heavy Cameo. 11pcs. **\$140**

427 Twenty Dollars, 2000 Bluenose, NGC PF-69 Ultra Cameo. \$150

Mixed

\$260

428 Large Cents, 1858, marks with spots of corrosion; 1859 N9, both VG; 1911; 1913; 1914; 1916; 1917; 1918; 1919; Five Cents, 1929; Ten Cents, 1943. VF+ to AU; Fifty Cents, 1965, PL. 12pcs. \$100

429 Large Cents, 1890H; 1898H; 1900; Small Cents, 1924; 1925; 1926 (7); 1927 (13); 1930 (26); 1931 (17); other George V (75). Fine to VF+. 143pcs. \$100

430 Large Cent, 1910, ICCS MS-62, Trace Lustre; Small Cent, 1925, ICCS VG-8; Five Cents, 1926 N6, ICCS VG-8, marks and ICCS Fine-12 (2) one with corrosion; Set, 1937 to 1952, one of each date issued plus 1942 T; 1947 ML; 1947 Dot; 1951 Comm. and four others; 1953 NSF (11); 1954 to 64 (21), VF to UNC; Ten Cents, 1937; 1944, EF to AU; 1961 ICCS MS-64; Twenty-Five Cents, 1874H, ICCS Good-6 and VG-8. Also World (71). Filler to VF. 1 Set and 117pcs.

431 Small Cents, 1923, Fine-12, marks; Five Cents, 1887, Fine-15; 1926 N6, EF-40, softly struck; Twenty-Five Cents, 1882H, Good-6; 1900, VG-8. 5pcs.

432 Small cents, 1953 NSF; Five Cents, silver, 1870 Wd. Rims; 1891; 1893; 1897 Nar.; 1899, flan lamination; 1904; 1906; 1907; 1913; 1914; 1915; 1917; 1918;1919; 1920; Twenty-Five Cents, 1912; 1961; 1965 (2); 1967; Fifty Cents, 1931; 1940; 1946; 1953 SD NSF; 1954; 1959; Dollar, 1967; Maritimes (2). Good to UNC, some with scratches, cleaned, etc. 31pcs.

433 Small Cent, 1965 LB B5, PL-64, small carbon spot; Ten Cents, 1940; 1941; 1947 ML; 1950, AU to UNC; Fifty Cents, 1937, AU-55; 1938 (2), VF-20 and EF-40, marks; 1945, EF-45. 9pcs. \$200

434 Five Cents, 1899, VF-20+; 1902, AU-50; Twenty-Five Cents, 1942, MS-60; 1955, PL-64; Dollar, 1939, MS-60; Newfoundland, Five Cents, 1941C, AU-50; College Currency, Maritimes Business College, Halifax, NS, Five Cents, UNC. 7pcs.

435 Five Cents Silver, 1902, MS-63, multicoloured toning; 1902H, SH EF-45; Fifty Cents, 1955, MS-63. All ICCS graded. 3pcs.

436 Five Cents, Silver, Edward VII (11); George V (37); Nickels, George V (13); George VI (18); Elizabeth II (45), most 1953 and 1954; Ten Cents, Victoria (4); Edward VII (6); George V (12); George VI (5); Elizabeth II (3); Twenty-Five Cents, Victoria(3); Elizabeth II (3); others (3); Breton listed tokens (13). Filler to Proof, some damaged, etc. 176pcs. \$140

Bulk

437 Large Cents, 1859 N9. VF-20 to AU-50. Some lightly cleaned, now toning back. 23pcs.

438 Large Cents, 1876H (5); 1882H (4); 1884 (4); 1888 (11); 1893 (3); 1896 (3); 1899 (5); 1900H; 1901 (9). Fine-12 to VF-20. 45pcs. **\$160**

439 Large Cents, Victoria, common dates, a good mix. Good to VF, some with verdigris, etc. 80pcs. \$150

440 Large Cents, Victoria, common dates, a good mix. Good to VF, some with verdigris, etc. 136pcs. \$280

441 Large Cents, Victoria, common dates, a good mix. Good to VF, some with verdigris, etc. 135pcs. \$280

442 Large Cents, Victoria (27); Edward VII (22); George V (41); Small Cents, George V (18); George VI (49); Elizabeth II (8). Filler to EF+. Some damaged, cleaned, etc. 165pcs. \$180

443 Large Cents, 1902 (11); 1903 (6); 1904; 1905 (2); 1906 (6); 1907 (3); 1908 (3); 1909 (6); 1910 (5); 1911 (7); 1912 (7); 1913 (10); 1915 (3); 1916 (15); 1917 (26); 1918 (20); 1919 (16); 1920 (17). VG to VF+, most Fine to VF, some with verdigris, etc. 164pcs.

444 Large Cents, Edward VII (75); George V (86). VG to VF, some with verdigris, etc. 161pcs. \$100

445 Small Cents Sets, 1922 to 1964, one of each date issued plus 1947 ML and three for obverses. Some of the key dates have marks. VG to UNC. 2 Sets. \$110

446 Small Cents Set, 1920 to 1969, one of each date issued plus 1947 ML and three for obverses. VF to AU. The 1922 to 1927 are VF to VF+, many of the George VI and most of the Elizabeth II are Red. 1 Set. \$200

447 Five Cents, Silver, 1858 SD (2); 1870 (2); 1871; 1872H (2); 1874 C4 (2); 1880H (2); 1881H; 1882H (2); 1883H; 1885 (2); 1886 Sm. 6 (3); 1887 (2); 1888; 1889; 1890H (2); 1891 (2); 1892 (2); 1893 (2); 1896; 1897 (2); 1899 (2); 1900 Nar. 0s (3); 1901 (2). Filler to Fine+, many have been cleaned, have corrosion, are holed, etc. 41pcs.

448 Five Cents, Silver, 1870; 1872H; 1874H P4 (2); 1874H C4 (2); 1880H (2); 1881H (2); 1882H; 1885 (2); 1886; 1887; 1888 (3); 1889; 1890H (2); 1891 (3); 1892; 1893 (3); 1894; 1896 (2); 1897; 1899; 1900; 1901. Filler to Fine+, most Good to VG, some damaged, etc. 35pcs.

449 Five Cents, Silver, 1902 (7); 1902H SH; 1902H LH (8); 1903 (6); 1903H SH (8); 1904 (10); 1905 (9); 1906 (10); 1907 (10); 1908 SD (3); 1909 RL (7); 1909 PL (3); 1910 PL (9). Abt. Good to Fine+, many with corrosion, a few damaged, etc. 91pcs.

450 Five Cents, Silver, 1911 (12); 1912 (14); 1913 (12); 1914 (13); 1916 (10); 1917 (12); 1918 (11); 1919 (12); 1920 (12). Abt. Good to VF+, some with corrosion marks, etc. 108pcs. \$180

451 Five Cent Silver Sets, 1911 to 1920, one of each date issued. Abt. Good to VF+, some with corrosion, etc. 6 Sets. \$140

452 Five Cents Set, Nickel, 1922 to 1986, one of each date issued except no 1925, includes 1942 T; 1947 ML; 1953 SF. VF to UNC. 1 Set. \$120

453 Ten Cents, 1870 NO (2); 1871 (2); 1880H (2); 1882H (4); 1883H (2); 1888 (3); 1890H; 1891 (2); 1892 (2); 1893 FT 3 (2);1894; 1896 (2); 1898 (6); 1899 (2); 1900; 1901 (6). Most are Good-4 a few better, some with marks. etc. 40pcs. \$300

454 Ten Cents, 1902 to 1910, a good mix with at least one of each date and mintmark. Good to VG, most Good-4. 50pcs. \$120

455 Ten Cents, 1902 to 1910, a good mix with at least one of each date and mintmark. Good to VG, most Good-4. 50pcs. \$120

456 Ten Cent Set, 1911 to 1936, one of each date issued. VG to EF+, most Fine to Fine+, some cleaned, have marks, etc. 20pcs. \$140

457 Ten Cent Sets, 1911 to 1936, one of each date issued. Abt. Good to VF. One set has a 1936 Bar in it. 4 Sets. \$140

458 Ten Cents, 1911-1919 (42); 1920-1936 (58), a good mix. Good to Fine, most VG. 100pcs.

459 Ten Cents, 1912; 1913 SL (3); 1914; 1915 (2); 1916 (4); 1917 (5); 1918 (4); 1919 (9); 1920 (5); 1921 (2); 1928; 1929 (2); 1931 (6); 1936 (2). Good-6 or better, most Fine to VF. 47pcs. \$110

460 Ten Cents, 1937; 1938 (3); 1939; 1940; 1941 (3); 1942 (9); 1943 (24); 1947 (7); 1945 (9); 1946 (5); 1947 ML (2); 1949 (2); 1950; 1952 (2). VF to AU. Most have been lightly cleaned. 70pcs.

461 Ten Cents Sets, 1937 to 1952, one of each date issued plus 1947 ML, four sets. Also another set missing it's 1947 and twelve other George VI singles. VG to Fine. 5 Sets and 14pcs.

462 Twenty-Five Cents, 1902 (3); 1902H (3); 1903 (4); 1904 (2); 1905 (4); 1906 (4); 1907 (5); 1908; 1909 (5); 1910 (6). Good-4 to Good-6. 37pcs. \$160

463 Twenty-Five Cents, 1902 (2); 1902H (4); 1903 (4); 1904; 1905 (4); 1906 (5); 1907 (6); 1908; 1909 (4); 1910 (6). Good-4 to Good-6. 37pcs.

464 Twenty-Five Cents, 1911-1919 (12); 1920-1936 (28), most are 1935 and 1936. Good-6 to Fine-12. 40pcs. \$130

465 Fifty Cents, 1902; 1903H; 1906; 1907 (4); 1908; 1909; 1910 VL (2); 1910 EL (9). Good-4 to Good-6. 20pcs. \$160

466 Fifty Cents, 1902; 1906; 1907 (4); 1908; 1909 (2); 1910 VL; 1910 EL (10). Good-4 to Good-6.20pcs. \$160

467 Fifty Cents, 1911- 1919 (15); 1920- 1929 (5). Good-4 to VG-8. 20pcs. **\$160**

468 Fifty Cents, 1911-1919 (15); 1920-1929 (5). Good-4 to VG-8. 20pcs. **\$160**

469 Fifty Cents, 1911 (4); 1912 (3); 1913 (4); 1914; 1916 (2); 1917; 1918 (4); 1919; 1920 (4); 1929 (2); 1931. Abt. Good to VG-8, most Good, some with scratches, etc. 27pcs. \$200

470 Fifty Cents, 1912-1919 (15); 1920-1929 (5). Good-6 to VG-8. 20pcs. \$140

471 Fifty Cents, 1912-1919 (15); 1920-1929 (5). Good-6 to VG-8. 20pcs. \$140

472 Fifty Cents, 1918 (7); 1919 (13); 1920 (3); 1929 (5). Good-6 to VG-8. 28pcs. \$200

473 Fifty Cents, 1937 (5); 1938 (4); 1939 (6); 1947 C7 (5). VG to VF most Fine, some with scratches, etc. 20pcs. \$160

474 Fifty Cents, 1938; 1940; 1941; 1942; 1943; 1944; 1945; 1946; 1949; 1951; 1952; 1953 SD NSF; 1953 LD NSF; 1953 LD SF; 1955 to 1967, one of each date issued. VF to UNC. 27pcs.

\$180

475 Fifty Cents, 1940; 1941; 1942 (2); 1943 (3); 1945; 1946 (3); 1950 Des. (2); 1953 NSF (2); 1954 (3); 1955 (3); 1956 (4); 1957 (4); 1958 (3). VF to UNC. 32pcs.

476 Fifty Cents, George VI 1940s and 1950s. VF to EF. 20pcs. \$130

477 Fifty Cents, George VI 1940s and 1950s. VF to EF. 20pcs. \$130

478 Fifty Cents, George VI 1940s and 1950s. VF to EF. 20pcs. \$130

479 Fifty Cents, George VI 1940s and 1950s. VF to EF. 20pcs. \$130

480 Fifty Cents, George VI 1940s and 1950s. Fine to VF. 35pcs. \$200

481 Fifty Cents, George VI 1940s and 1950s. VF to EF. 40pcs. \$260

482 Fifty Cents, George VI 1940s and 1950s. VF to EF. 40pcs. \$260

483 Fifty Cents, 1953 NSF (2); 1953 SF (7); 1954 (12); 1955 (12). Fine to VF+. 33pcs. **\$200**

484 Fifty Cents, 1956 to 1967. Fine to EF. 34pcs. \$200

485 Fifty Cents, 1959 (3); 1960 (3); 1961; 1962 (5); 1963 (2); 1964 (2); 1965 (3); 1966 (2); 1967 (10). MS-60 to impaired PL. 32pcs. \$200

486 Dollars, 1953 SF (2); 1957 (3); 1958 (3); 1959 (2); 1961 (2); 1965 (2); 1966 (3). VF to UNC. 17pcs. \$200

487 Dollars, 1957 (2); 1958 (3); 1959 (2); 1960 (2); 1961 (2); 1963 (2); 1964 (2); 1966 (2). AU to MS-60+. 17pcs. \$230

488 Dollars, Silver 1958 to 1967; Nickel 1968 to 1985; Loon 1987 to 1990, one of each date issued, plus 1982 and 1984 Nickel commemoratives. EF to P.L. 35pcs. \$150

Tokens

Pre-Confederation

489 Habitant Tokens, 1837, Halfpennies, City Bank, LC-8A1 (6); 8A2; Quebec Bank, LC-8B1 (2); 8B2 (5); Banque Du Peuple, LC-8C1 (5); 8C2; Bank of Montreal, LC-8D1 (4); 8D2 (3); all Br-522; Pennies, City Bank, LC-9A2; 9A3 (2); Quebec Bank, LC-9B1; 9B2 (2); 9B4 (2); Bank Du Peuple, LC-9C; 9C2 (5); Bank of Montreal, LC-9D2; 9D3 (2). All Br-521. Good to VF, many cleaned have corrosion, etc. 42pcs. Ex. Jack Griffin. \$200

490 Habitant Tokens, 1837, Halfpennies, City Bank, LC-8A1 (2); 8A2; Quebec Bank, LC-8B1; Banque Du Peuple, LC-8C1; Bank of Montreal, LC-8D1 (3); 8D2, all Br-522; Pennies, City Bank, LC-9A1 (2); 9A2; 9A3; Bank of Montreal, LC-9D2, all Br-521. Fine+ to VF+, some with scratches, etc. 14pcs. Ex. Jack Griffin. \$200

491 Spread Eagle, 1815, LC-54D2, Br-994; Bust and Harp, 1820, LC-60E2, Br-1012. Both ICCS MS-60 and are dark brown in colour. 2pcs.

\$140

492 Bank of Montreal Front View Halfpenny, 1842 with Tall Trees. PC-1A1, Br-527. Fine, large but light X shape scratch on reverse. Scarce. Ex. Jack Griffin. \$140

493 Bank of Montreal Front View Tokens, Halfpennies, 1842, PC-1A2 (4); 1A3 (2); 1844, PC-1B1 (2); 1B2 (6); 1B4 (2); 1B5; 1B6; all Br-527; Penny, 1842, PC-2B, Br-526; Quebec Bank 1852, Halfpennies, PC-3 (3), Br-529; Pennies, PC-4 (2), Br-528. VG to VF+, some cleaned have marks or corrosion etc. 26pcs. Ex. Jack Griffin.

494 Quebec Bank, Penny, 1852, PC-4, Br-528. ICCS AU-55. Dark brown colour. \$140

495 Bank of Upper Canada Tokens, Halfpennies, 1850, PC-5A (3); 1852, PC-5B2 (2); 1854, PC-5C1 (5); 1857, PC-5D (5), all Br-720; Pennies, 1850, PC-6A1 (4); 6A2 (2); 1852, PC-6B2 (3); 6B3; 6B4; 6B5 (8); 1854, PC-6C1 (6); 6C2; 1857, PC-6D (8), all Br-719. VG to VF+, some cleaned, have marks or corrosion, etc. 51pcs. Ex. Jack Griffin. \$220

496 Bretonlisted Halfpennies, Prince Edward Island (17) includes Seven Ship Colonies & Commerce; Bouquet Sous (10). VG to VF+. 27pcs. \$180

497 Breton listed Tokens, most from Lower and Upper Canada, Halfpennies (84); Pennies (8), includes a Bank of Upper Canada 1854 Penny with JE countrstamp on reverse. Filler to VF, many have corrosion, etc. 92pcs. \$120

Post Confederation

498 Encased Cents, Canadian 1949 Cent with outer ring, JAS. A. OGILV'S LIMITED 83RD BIRTHDAY, other side in French (2). also, LA PRESSE MONTREAL CANADA, etc., Rev:- Legends around horse shoe with 11364 impressed below, Bronze, 31.6 mm; shoe shape fobs, TRUE FIT SHOE STORE 71ST. LAWRENCE BLVD. etc. on back, Silver plated (2); two other Canadian related items. VG to VF. 7pcs \$60

Hudson's Bay Company



499 East Main District, 1 NB, Br-926, Gingras-220C. Abt. VF. \$300

Coin Jewellery

500 Canadian Victorian Coins, Five Cents, Silver, with the Lord's Prayer engraved on the reverse; Ten Cents, M engraved on the reverse with fastener for wearing as earrings (2); Fifty Cents with MP engraved on reverse; United States, Gold One Dollar, Liberty Head, reverse engraved CEM with design above and below, attached to a stick pin, which is not gold. VG to VF. 5pcs.

501 Austria, 1875 Florin, with eagle on the reverse cut out around it, filigree added to outer edge, brooch pin on back; Peru, a bracelet made up of a One Sol at it's centre with a Half Sol and a One Fifth Sol on either side, a One Dinaro, which has been cut into two pieces, forms the clasp. Coins dated 1899 to 1915, and all have been curved for better wearing, 180 mm (7") long. VF. 2pcs.

Canadian Historical and Commemorative Medals

DORA DE PÉDERY HUNT MEDALS AND MEDALLIONS



Dora de Pédery Hunt was born in Budapest, Hungary on 16th November 1913, she completed her studies in sculpture and design there in 1943 and then immigrated to Canada in 1948. With the first showing of her work in Canada she established her reputation as a representational artist endowed with superb technical skills.

She specialized in designing Canadian coins, medals, awards, and jewellery. Examples of her works include the \$100 1976 Olympic gold coin, United Nations Pearson Peace Medal and the effigy of the Queen on all Canadian coins from 1990-2003. The effigy of the Queen was the first one to be designed by a Canadian artist. Her illustrious career came to an end when she died in Toronto on 29th September 2008.

Her Honours and Awards include;

Centennial Medal, Government of Canada, 1967 Officer of the Order of Canada, 1974 Queen's Jubilee Medal, Government of Canada, 1977 Civic Award of Merit, Toronto, 1979

L.L.D. Litt., York University, Toronto, ON, 1983

L.L.D. Law., University of Waterloo, Waterloo, ON, 1990 Order of Ontario, 1991

Confederation Medal, Government of Canada, 1992 American Numismatic Association,

Gold Medal for Excellence in
Numismatic Sculpture, 1992

L.L.D. Sacred Letters, St. Michael's College, University of Toronto, Toronto, ON, 1999 Queen's Golden Jubilee Medal,

Government of Canada, 2002 J. Sanford Saltus Award for Signal Achievement in the Art of the Medal, 2003, The American Numismatic Society, New York, USA



502 Medallion Business Card used by the Sculptor, Obv:- Self portrait head left, around edge DORA DE PEDERY-HUNT, Revaround edge GREETINGS-SALUTATIONS, GREETINGS-SALUTATIONS, in centre her address, 38.7mm; another similar, Obv:- in centre THANK YOU, 38.7mm. Both in Bronze. EF. 2pcs. \$80



503 International Co-operation Year 1965, Uniface piece of obverse, in centre three people clasping hands, with CANADA 1965 around, legend around outer edge, INTERNATIONAL. CO-OP. YEAR. – L'ANNEE. DE. LA. COOPERATION. INTERNATIONALE. Bronze 110mm; Medal in Silver, Rev:- Two joined hands with wreath around, 40.6mm, edge numbered 33; another in Copper, 40.6mm. UNC. Comes with CBC Radio-Canada program schedule and booklet explaining ICY Canada. 5pcs. \$250



504 Queen Elizabeth II - Prince Philip Royal Visit to Canada 1967, three uniface pieces of reverse in White metal, Bronze and Copper colour; three medals in the same metals. All 38.5mm. UNC. 6pcs. \$150



505 Canadian Progress Club, Obv:- a Maple Leaf with a winged messenger running across left, legend around in English and French CANADIAN PROGRESS CLUB, Rev:- In centre 1867-1967 CONFEERATION, around in English and French IT IS GREAT TO BE A CANADIAN. Two examples, 38mm, one in Silver one in Bronze. EF, 2pcs. \$80



506 The Toronto Mendelssohn Choir 75th Anniversary 1894-1969, uniface piece of obverse, conductor in front of choir legend around, 142mm, Bronze; Uniface piece of reverse, abstract design around the edge in centre 75 YEARS, 142mm, Bronze; medal 44.9mm, dulled Gilt colour, numbered on edge 001515. Comes with a book on Medals that the sculptor had done showing this piece in it. UNC. 4pcs.



507 Hudson's Bay Company 300th Anniversary 1670-1970, Uniface piece of reverse, in centre the sailing ship Nonesuch at sea, legend around top CHURCHILL MANITOBA, UNDER 2ND MAY 1969, Bronze, 100mm, blank reverse has been signed by sculptor; Medal, Obv:- Hudson's Bay Coat of Arms date underneath 1670 legend around HUDSON'S BAY COMPANY, Rev:- Nonesuch sailing ship around COMPAGNIE. DE. LA. BAIE. HUDSON, Silver, 38.8mm; Similar medal in Bronze, 45.1mm. UNC. 3pcs. \$250



508 Canadian Government's Official Medal for Expo 1970, Osaka, uniface piece of obverse, 78mm, Bronze; two medals, 44.6mm one Gilt one Bronze, UNC. Comes with a book on Medals that the sculptor had done showing this piece. 4pcs.



509 Churchill Falls, (Labrador) Corporation Limited, Uniface piece of obverse, wavy design above representing water, power lines below, legend around, Bronze, 96.5mm; another, Obv:-Turbine design, CANADA MAY 1972 MAI around Brinco logo at centre, Rev:- Wavy design above, powerlines below, legend at the centre, Bronze, 52.5mm, edge marked Hunt-BR, numbered 04486. EF and UNC. 2pcs. \$250



510 Jos. Card. Mindszenty Primas Hungartie 1973, lead square squeezes of obverse and reverse of the medal 57mm by 65mm; Medal 44.4mm, Bronze in Jacques Cartier Mint box. UNC. 3pcs. \$100



511 National Ballet of Canada, Obv:- Face of Celia Franca facing left, behind hair bun Hunt '74; Rev:- Rose in centre, in English and French, IN GRATITUDE FOR YOUR SUPPORT. 50.9mm, Bronze, edge numbered 000134; another similar 38.4mm, Bronze, edge numbered 000051 and stamped Made in Canada, in Jacques Cartier Mint box. UNC. 2pcs. \$100



512 Papal Visit to Canada 1984, two plaster casts of medal, both 215mm and EF, Obv:-Three quarter figure of Pope in official robes, around figure JOANNES PAULUS II-PONT. MAX. and maple leaves under, slight glaze wash on it; Rev:- Papal Coat of Arms, around this PAPAL VISIT - VISTE. DU. PAPE - CANADA 1984, wording interspersed with three doves, this is attached to black velour in a 12" by 12" frame; boxed medal in Gilt, 35.6mm by The Lombardo Mint Inc., with Certificate of Authenticity No. 55870, UNC. 3pcs. \$200



513 XIIth Congress on Archives 1992, Uniface piece of obverse, at top woman's face on left underneath MONTREAL 1992, man's face on right around edge XII CONGRES. - INTERNATIONAL. DES. ARCHIVES XIITH INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. ON. ARCHIVES, 91mm, Bronze, see cover photo; Similar medal Obv:- legend around L'ERE DE L'INFORMATION - THE INFORMATION AGE. Rev:- Congress details in French and English, MONTREAL 1992, 50.1mm Gilt. Also two presentation cards that went with the medal. UNC. 4pcs. \$250



514 Engineering in Canada 1887-97, negative plaster of obverse, 260mm; Medal, in centre pair of dividers with dates 1887- 1997 between them, circuit board in background, legend around outer circle English inner circle French, ENGINEERING IN CANADA ONE HUNDRED YEARS AS AN ORGANIZED PROFESSION, Rev:- in English and French, MIND. HEART AND VISION. 50mm, Bronze. UNC 2pcs. \$150



515 50th Anniversary of the Hungarian Revolution 1956-2006, uniface piece of obverse in centre face of two men one behind bars the other outside legend around "1956 FREEDOM FOR HUNGARY 1966 FREEDOM FOR ALL". 100mm, Bronze; Similar medal in Gilt Rev:- Shield at top, WORDING under TO. COMMEMORATE. THOSE. WHO. NEVER. SURRENDERED. 37.8mm; same medal in antiqued Bronze in plastic holder with folded leaflet inside and tied with three ribbons the colour of the Hungarian flag. These medals had a limited edition of 200. UNC. 3pcs. \$250



516 The Churchill Medal for Art of Communication, Obv:- Full face of Winston Churchill legend around, Rev:- around INTER SCHOOL COMPETITION - DONOR H. R. JACKMAN, 50mm, Lead; Uniface obverse, 54.5mm, Lead. 2pcs. EF. \$120

Historical Figures and Events

517 1939 Royal Visit, Obv:- Cojoined busts left, Rev:- Map of Canada, legend around, silver, 32.5mm (7); Great Britain Trade Dollar, 1930B. VF to UNC. 8pcs. \$100

Miscellaneous

518 Province of Quebec Agricultural and Industrial Exhibition, Award Medal, Obv:-Crowned Arms, wreath, etc., Rev:- Wreath etc., Bronze, 50.4mm, variety I, CH-EOCA-27, Lr-1470; Anniversary of the birth of Sir George Etienne Cartier 1914, Obv:- Bust left, etc., Rev:- Arms, etc., AE, 35.1mm, by Caron; Conservatoire Lassalle, Obv:- Open book, etc, Rev:- Beaver, crossed flags, etc., Silver, 25.8mm, by Beaudry, with loop for suspension (2); Metropolitan Life Insurance Co. Head Office Ottawa, Obv:- Building, etc., Rev:-Arms, Bronze, 50.7mm rim bumps. Also 1927 Confederation Medals (2) and 1939 Royal Visit Medal, all Bronze, 25.6mm. Fine to EF, some with spots of verdigris or staining, etc. 8pcs.

519 Nursing Pin, FIDES FACULTAS SILENTIUM, around a cross with RCH at centre and a laurel wreath behind, reverse is engraved ANNIE FORGIE 1903, Gold with green enamel, 5.3gms, 21.6mm, by Caldwell & Co.; Hospital pins, THE MONTREAL GENERAL HOSPITAL POST GRADUATE, around a building; HOSPITAL VOLUNTEER SERVICE MGH, with a 1000 hours bar; as previous but with 500 HOURS SERVICE on pin, no bar, last three Silver and enamel and around 20mm in size; two maple leaf shape pins a) 10 YEARS OTTAWA CIVIC HOSPITAL, Silver, 33mm x 36mm, b) BLOOD 20 SANG, red cross above, 14mm x 17mm, copper & enamel. VF to EF. 6pcs.

520 Various Pins, associations, sports, souvenir, etc. generally 15mm to 20mm in size, many have enameling, most are Canadian related, about 65% are silver. Fine to EF. 21pcs. \$60

World Historical and Commemorative Medals

Austria

521 Marriage of Crown Prince Rudolph and Princess Stephanie of Belgium 1881, Obv:-Conjoined bust right, legend around; Rev:-Winged figure holding torch in left hand, roses falling from toga, legend around. Silver, 55mm, by los. Tauntenhayn, "A" within a circle, stamped on edge. VF+, nicely toned, obverse legend weakly struck in areas, hairlines. \$120

Germany

522 Wuttemberg Agricultural Society 1889, Obv:- Bust of King Karl I right, legend around; Rev:- Female figure standing holding pennant with HIE GUT WIRTEMBERG ALLWEG 1864-1889, on it, bulding in background, agricultural implements, etc., legend above. Silver, 41.4mm by K. Schwenzer. VF+, hairlines. \$60

Great Britain

523 Carlisle Taken 1745, Obv:- Bust right, etc., Rev:- Equestrian figure left, etc., Brass with a silver wash, 34mm, MI 2-605/262, Eimer-599, Fair; Rosbach/Breslau 1757; Obv:- Equestrian figure left, etc. FREDERIC KING OF PRUSSIA, above, ROSBACH NOV 5, in exergue, Rev:-Infantry attacking a fortress, etc., WE SUBMIT PRISONERS OF WAR, above, BRESLAU DEC 20 1757, in exergue, Brass, 38 mm, similar to MI 2-685/403, Eimer-656, Fine; Conquest of Trinidad Centenary 1897, Obv:- Bust of Sir Ralph Abercromby, etc., Rev:- Ships at anchor, etc., edge engraved LOCAL FORCES CUP 1934, Silver, 47.8 mm, BHM-3623, Eimer-1809, VF, rim bumps and nicks, scratches, test cut on edge. 3pcs.

524 Small Brass Balance Scale, the beam is 110mm long, the pans 62mm in diameter and stands 170mm tall, with seven weights; 1 to 20gms, (which are about 10% underweight), and six fractional weights. All housed in a black case, made in India. VF. \$60

Historical Documents



525 Documents, featuring letters and various commercial transactions from 1808 to 1817, some in connection with General Edmund Fanning who was the second British appointed Lieutenant Governor of Prince Edward Island.

- 21st May 1808, First of Exchange drawn at Island Prince Edward for 10 Pound Sterling payable to W. Archb'd McPhee.
- 27th October 1809, Agreement between G. and M. Thompson (on behalf of Benjamin Wood of the Island Prince Edward in North America) and James Tait, a Lieutenant in Royal Navy.
- 30th April 1810, First of Exchange drawn at Charlotte Town, Prince Edward Island for 25 Pound Sterling payable to Samuel May Williams.
- 3rd November 1810, Second of Exchange drawn at Charlotte-Town, Prince Edward Island for 20 Pound Sterling payable to David Moore.
- 5) 3rd March 1812, Agreement between
 David Moore of Prince Edward Island in
 the Gulf of Saint Lawrence in North
 America for and on the behalf of
 Benjamin Wood of the same place of the
 one part and Jane Forster of Coatyards in
 the County of Northumberland.

- 23rd September 1812, First of Exchange drawn at Charlotte Town for 86 Pound 14 Shillings and Five Pence payable to Hollett Jones & Hollett.
- November 1812, A sheet detailing Copy of Bills received drawn by Mr. Wood on Mr. Thorp.
- 15th March 1813, letter from B. Wood in Embleton to Robt. Thorp in Alnwick.
- 19th April 1813, letter from B Wood to Robt. Thorp.
- 27 April 1813, letter from B. Wood to Robt. Thorp.
- 14th May 1814, letter from B. Wood to Robt. Thorp.
- 12) 16th December 1814, letter from B. Wood to Robt. Thorp.
- 13th January 1815, letter from B. Wood to Robt. Thorp.

- 27th January 1815, letter from B. Wood to Robt. Thorp.
- 28th April 1815, letter from B. Wood to Robt. Thorp.
- 1st May 1815, letter from E. Fanning to Robert Thorp.
- 17) 23rd June 1815, letter from E. Fanning to Robert Thorp.
- 21st July 1815, letter from B. Wood to Robt. Thorp.
- 22nd July 1815, Indenture with regard to Benjamin Wood owing money to Edmund Fanning.
- 20) 23rd October 1917? Receipt of funds One Pound One Shilling received for Benjn Wood's widow from Edmund Fanning.

\$380

\$200

\$100

Canadian Paper Money

Dominion of Canada



526 Twenty-Five Cents, 1870 "A", DC-1a. BCS VG-10.

527 Twenty-Five Cents, 1870, Large B, DC-1b, BCS VG-10 holes; Small B, DC-1b-i; BCS Good-6; Plain, DC-1c, BCS VG-8 (2), one with a tear and BCS Fine-15, centre tear; 1923, McCavour-Saunders, DC-24c, BCS VF-25. 6pcs.

528 Twenty-Five Cents, 1870, Plain, DC- 1c; 1900, Courtney, DC-15a (2); Boville, DC-15b (4); Saunders, DC-15c; 1923, Hyndman-Saunders, Authorized, DC-24c (16); Campbell-Clark, DC-24d (18). Poor to VG, many with tears, stains, a few torn in half, etc. 44pcs.

529 Twenty-Five Cents, 1870, Plain, DC-1c; 1900, Courtney, DC-15a; Boville, DC-15b (2); Saunders, DC-15c; 1923, McCavour-Saunders, DC-24c (6); Campbell-Clark, DC-24d (11). VG to Fine. 22pcs. **\$180**

530 One Dollar, 1898, 54766/D Series C, Ones Inward, DC-13a. PCGS VG-10. Back stained. \$120

531 One Dollar, 1898, 700682/D Series I; 605709/A Series K, DC-13h. Both Abt VG, with small holes at folds, stains, etc. 2pcs. \$150

532 One Dollar, 1911, 464758/D, Green Line, Series B, DC-18a, BCS Fine-12, tears and staining. \$100

533 One Dollar, 1911, 749549-Y/A, DC-18d-i, VG+, stain, edge tears; Two Dollars, 1914, N116592/A, DC-22c, Good; One Dollar, 1917, W-130919/D, DC-23b, VG+, small hole. 3pcs. \$130



534 Two Dollars, 1914, 432224-G/B, No Seal, "Will Pay" curved, DC-22a-i. BCS Fine-12. \$200



535 One Dollar, 1923, S-834464/D, McCavour-Saunders, Black Seal, Group 2, DC-25f. BCS EF-45, original. \$300



536 One Dollar, 1923, A-5298865/C McCavour-Saunders, Blue Seal, Group 2, DC-25h. BCS AU-58, residue. The residue consists of a small piece of paper, glued beside the upper left counter, on the back. \$500

537 One Dollar, 1923, Group Two "A", DC-25h; "C", DC-25j (3); Group 3 "D", DC-25n (2); Group 4 "E", DC-25o (4). Good to VG+, some with tears, small pieces missing, etc. 10pcs. \$160

538 One Dollar, 1923, B5756659/D, BCS VG-8, body tear; B1195847/D, BCS VF-30, both McCavour-Saunders, Bronze Seal, Group 2, DC-25i; C3891801/A, McCavour-Saunders, Green Seal, Group 2, DC-25j, BCS VF-20; C6376370/A, McCavour-Saunders, Purple Seal, Group 1, DC-25k, VG, numbers in pencil and ink on back, seal faded; D2811133/C, Campbell-Sellar, Black Seal, Group 3, DC-25n, BCS VG-8, 5pcs. \$160

539 Two Dollars, 1923, J-983933/D, DC-26e; M-547331/C, DC-26f, pin holes; U-927818/B, DC-26j, All VG. 3pcs. **\$140**

Bank of Canada

1935 Issue

1935 Issue	
540 One Dollar, A7490180/C, BC-1. VF.	\$100
541 One Dollar, "A" (6); "B" (2), BC-1 VG to VG-	+. 8pcs. \$200
542 One Dollar, "A" (2), BC-1, VG+ and BCS Fi BC-3, VG. 3pcs.	ine-12; Two Dollars "A", \$140
543 One Dollar, "F" (2), BC-2, Both VG. 2pcs.	\$120
544 Two Dollars, A149354/C,BC-3. BCS Fine-12	2. \$110
545 Two Dollars, A591607/D, BC-3. BCS Fine-12	2. \$110

547 Two Dollars, "A" (2), BC-3, Good+ to Fine, stain; Five Dollars "A", BC-5, VG ragged top edge. 3pcs. \$130

548 Five Dollars, A904982/B, BC-5, BCS VG-10.

546 Two Dollars, A3763005/A, BC-3, BCS VF-20.



549 Five Dollars, A391194/B, BC-5. BCS Fine-15.

\$200

550 Ten Dollars, A1231499/A, BCS VG-8; A058293/C. BCS, VG-10, both BC-7. 2pcs. \$180

551 Ten Dollars, AO27571/A,BC-7. BCS Fine-15, stain. \$180

552 Ten Dollars, A076497/C, BC-7, BCS Fine-18, stain, margin tear. \$160

553 Ten Dollars, A056060/A, BC-7. BCS Fine-18.

\$220



554 One Hundred Dollars, A17233/A, BC-15. BCS Fine-15, stained. \$1000

1937 Issue



555 Two Dollars, L/R 2995958, Coyne-Towers, BC-22c. BCS AU-58, original. \$220

556 Five Dollars, X/C 3493738, Gordon-Towers, changeover, BC-23b; X/C 7834676, Coyne-Towers, changeover, BC-23c. Both BCS EF-40, original. 2pcs. \$180

557 Five Dollars, H/S 6075702, Coyne-Towers, BC-23c. BCS AU-55, original. \$150

558 Five Dollars, S/C, VF-20, BC-23b; D/S (2), Fine-12 and Fine-15; H/S, VF-20, BC-23c; Ten Dollars, A/T, EF-40, original; E/T, AU-50 original, BC-24c; Twenty Dollars, J/E, VG-10, BC-25c. All BCS graded. 7pcs. \$200

559 Ten Dollars, L/T 8582811 and 2812, Coyne-Towers, BC-24c. Both BCS AU-58, original. 2pcs. \$120

560 Ten Dollars, Z/D 7266677, Coyne-Towers, changeover, BC-24c, BCS AU-50 original; Twenty Dollars, K/E 3003350, Coyne-Towers, BC-25c, BCS EF-45 original. 2pcs. \$160



561 Twenty Dollars, L/E 0779185. Coyne-Towers, BC-25c. BCS UNC-60, original. \$320



562 Fifty Dollars, B/H 5027727, Coyne-Towers, BC-26c. BCS AU-58, changeover, corner stain. \$600

1954 Devil's Face Issue

563 One Dollar, I/A 8616401, 6403 and 6405, Beattie-Coyne, BC-29b. BCS AU-50 and AU-58 (2), originals. 3pcs. \$160

564 One Dollar, I/A 8616406, and 6407, Beattie-Coyne, BC-29b. Both BCS AU-58, original. 2pcs. \$130

565 One Dollar, I/A 8616410 and 6411, Beattie-Coyne, BC-29b. Both BSC UNC-60 original. 2pcs. \$160

566 One Dollar, I/A 8616414, 6415 and 6416, Beattie-Coyne, BC-29b. All BCS UNC-60, original. 3pcs. \$240

1954 Modified Issue

567 One Dollar, G/F, Beattie-Rasminsky, ten consecutive, BC-37b-i, UNC; DI, Lawson-Bouey, twenty one consecutive, BC-37d. AU to UNC. 31pcs. \$160

568 One Dollar, H/M 9176709, 6711 and 6712, Beattie-Rasminsky, changeover, BC-37b-i, BCS Choice UNC-62 to UNC- 63, original; Two Dollars, B/R 3644732, 4733, 4734, and 4735, Beattie-Coyne, BC-38b. All BCS AU-55, original. 7pcs. **\$160**

Replacement Notes

1954 Modified Issue

569 One Dollar, * I/O; * S/O, BC-37bA, VF and Fine; * A/F, BC-37bA-i, EF+; 1967 Issue, * N/O, BC-45bA, Fine. 4pcs. \$100

570 One Dollar, * A/A, BC-37bA; * B/M (5), BC-37bA-i; Two Dollars, * B/B, BC-38bA, all Beattie-Rasminsky. AU to UNC. 11pcs. **\$120**

571 One Dollar, *A/A, BC-37bA; *B/M (2), BC-37bA-i; Two Dollars, *B/B (5), BC-38bA; * A/G, BC-38cA; Five Dollars, * R/C (2), BC-39bA; *R/X, BC-39cA; Ten Dollars, *B/D (6), BC-40bA. VG to EF, some with tears, etc.; 1937 Issue Ten Dollars, D/T, BC-24c-E25, VG slight cutting error. 19pcs.

572 Two Dollars, * A/B 0032263, Beattie-Coyne, BC-38aA. EF+. \$180

573 Two Dollars, * R/R 0242423, BC-38bA; Five Dollars, * N/S 0212832; * N/X 0024650, BC-39bA. All Beattie-Rasminsky. Fine to Fine+. 3pcs.

\$150

574 Two Dollars, * A/B, Beattie-Rasminsky, BC-38bA; Five Dollars, * R/X, BC-39cA; Ten Dollars, * A/D, Beattie-Rasminsky, small tear on top; * B(D (2), Beattie-Rasminsky, BC-41bA. Fine to VF. 6pcs. \$160

575 Five Dollars, * R/C 0077097; * S/S 0077660, Beattie-Rasminsky, BC-39bA. Both AU. 2pcs. \$130

576 Five Dollars, * L/S 0164689, Beattie-Rasminsky, BC-39bA. VF+. \$160

577 Five Dollars, * S/S (3); * V/S, Beattie-Rasminsky, BC-39bA. VF to VF+. 4pcs. \$140

578 Five Dollars, * I/X 0051416, Beattie-Rasminsky, BC-39bA. VF, cut close at right side. \$100

579 Five Dollars, * R/X 7699076, Bouey- Rasminsky, BC-39cA. Nice AU. \$120

1967 Issue

580 One Dollar, * B/M, BC-45bA-i. UNC. 5pcs. \$110

Multicolour Issue

581 Twenty Dollars, 1969, * EA 1700513, Beattie-Rasminsky, BC-50aA, Fine; *WN 1196675, Lawson-Bouey, BC-50bA, VF+. 2pcs. \$100

Special Serial Numbers

582 Radar Notes, all four digit numbers; One Dollar 1973, FF; IH; IJ; MU (2); MV (2); MY; MY; NC; NT, Lawson-Bouey, BC-46a-NI-iii. Choose AU to UNC. 10pcs. \$100

583 Low Serial Number, Five Dollars 1972, SP 0000004, Lawson-Bouey, BC-48b-N5. AU+, light crease along bottom, probably done during cutting. \$180

584 Low Serial Number, Five Dollars 1972, SP 0000005, Lawson-Bouey, BC-48b-N5. AU+, light crease along bottom probably, done during cutting. \$180

Mixed

585 Twenty-Five Cents, 1870, DC-1c; 1900, DC-15b (3); 1923, DC-24c; 1937 Issue, One Dollar, M/L, DC-21c; O/M, S/M, Y/M, J/N, DC-21d; Two Dollars, L/B, S/B, DC-22b; 1954 Devil's Face, One Dollar, B/A, E/A, DC-29a; 1954 Modified, One Dollar (2); Two Dollars (5); 1967 to Bird Issues (7). Good to AU, some with tears, etc. 32pcs. \$120

586 Twenty Five Cents, 1900, DC-15b; 1923, DC-24c and 24d, VG to Fine; 1937 Issue, One Dollar, K/A, BC-21c; T/M, BC-21d, Fine to Fine+; Five Dollars, H/S, BC-23c, EF+, soft corners; Ten Dollars, E/F, BE-24c, VF+; 1954 Devil's Face Issue, Five Dollars, F/C; H/C, BC-31b, Fine; 1954 Modified Issue, Ten Dollars, G/T, BC-40a, Fine+. 10pcs. \$140

Chartered Banks

Canadian Bank of Commerce



587 Five Dollars, 1892, 324559/B, imprint at bottom, CH-75-14-04A, BCS Good-4, writing, hole, stain. \$260

588 Five Dollars, 1917, B432209/D, GEN. MANGR. In small capitals, Large Logan right, CH-75-16-04-06b. BCS VG-8.

589 Ten Dollars, 1935, 041752/B, Logan right, CH-75-18-06. BCS Fine-18. Some soiling on back. **\$100**

590 Ten Dollars, 1935, 105388/C, Logan right, CH-75-18-06. BCS VF-25. \$120

591 Twenty Dollars, 1935, 091763/B, Logan right, CH-75-18-10. BCS Fine-15, writing.\$130

Banque Canadienne Nationale

592 Ten Dollars, 1929, 108737, Series B, CH-85-12-04. BCS VG-10, holes, tear, burn.
\$100

Dominion Bank

593 Ten Dollars, 1938, 363840, CH-220-28-04. BCS Fine-12. \$100

594 Ten Dollars, 1938, 404515, CH-220-28-04. BCS Fine-15. \$120

595 Ten Dollars, 1938, 512235, CH-220-28-04. BCS VF-20. \$160

Bank of Montreal

596 Five Dollars, 1923, 3990475/A, CH-505-56-02, BCS VF-20. \$120



597 Five Dollars, 1923, 4168493/A, CH-505-56-02. BCS VF-30, original. \$200

598 Five Dollars, 1935, 1344844/B, CH-505-60-02, BCS Fine-12, holes; Ten Dollars, 1935, 169487/B, CH-505-60-04, BCS Fine-12, holes, writing; Five Dollars 1938, 303617/C, CH-505-62-02, BCS Fine-12 writing, holes. 3pcs.

599 Five Dollars, 1935, 1398463/B, CH-505-60-02, BCS Fine-15, holes; Five Dollars 1938, 042716/B, CH-505-62-02, BCS VG-10, holes; Ten Dollars, 1938, 279051/B, CH-505-62-04, BCS Fine-15, tears, 3pcs. \$160

\$100

600 Ten Dollars, 1935, 964027/C, CH-505-60-04. BCS VF-20.

601 Ten Dollars, 1935, 1086993/D, CH-505-60-04, BCS Fine-15; Five Dollars 1938, 288154/C, CH-505-62-02, BCS VG-8; Five Dollars, 471494/D, CH-505-62-02, BCS VG-10. 3pcs. \$180

602 Ten Dollars, 1938, 053571/A, CH-505-62-04, BCS VF-30, original. \$130



603 Five Dollars, 1942, 048129/A, CH-505-64-02. BCS Fine-18. \$200

Bank of Nova Scotia



604 Ten Dollars, 1929, 2062843/C, CH-550-18-20, VG+.

605 Ten Dollars, 1935, 119553, CH-550-36-04, BCS Fine-15.

Royal Bank of Canada

606 Ten Dollars, 1935, 1604404/B, large signatures, CH-630-18-04a, BCS Fine-12. \$80

607 Ten Dollars, 1935, 366209/B, large signatures, CH-630-18-04a, BCS EF-40, original. Small bottom left corner stain. \$140

608 Twenty Dollars, 1935, 163007/C, large signatures, CH-630-18-06a, BCS VF-25. \$200

Bank of Toronto

609 Ten Dollars, 1937, 265603/D, Marsh left, CH-715-24-12, BCS Fine-12, writing. \$100

World Paper Money

Bahamas

610 1968 Issue, Half Dollar, AU; Dollar, UNC; Three Dollars, Fine; Five Dollars, AU+; Ten Dollars, VF+. Pick-26a to 30a. 5pcs. \$150



611 Twenty Dollars, 1968, Pick-31a. Nice AU+.

\$500

United States

612 Federal Reserve Note, Ten Dollars 1914, Blue Seal, New York, Pick-360. Fine, some light staining. \$100

Mixed

\$220

\$110

613 Falkland Islands, Five Pounds 2005, Pick-17, AU; Germany, Fifty Reichsmark 1924, P-177 (2); One Hundred Reichsmark 1924, P-178 (3), Fine to VF; Malaya, One Dollar 1941, P-11, Fine stains; St. Helena, Five Pounds 1981, P-7b, UNC; Straits Settlements, One Dollar 1935, P-16b, Good, small holes along folds. 9pcs \$100

END OF NUMISMATIC SALE THANK YOU

Jeffrey .	Hoare Aucti	ons Inc	2.		P	rices l	Realized Sale 1	00					Page 21
1	50.00	81	100.00	152	720.00	227	210.00	302	120.00	378	120.00	457	110.00
1 2	75.00	82	250.00	153	95.00	228	200.00	303	150.00	379	160.00	458	120.00
3	160.00	83	280.00	154	200.00	229	150.00	304	90.00	380	190.00	459	150.00
4	120.00	84	290.00	155	110.00	230	190.00	305	130.00	381	190.00	460	220.00
5	260.00	85	180.00	156	95.00	231	150.00	306	105.00	382	210.00	461	170.00
6	105.00	86	220.00	157	230.00	232	95.00	307	120.00	383	210.00	462	150.00
7	220.00	87	140.00	158	200.00	233	115.00	308	80.00	384	110.00	463	105.00
8	80.00	88	280.00	159	420.00	234	100.00	309	110.00	385	260.00	464	140.00
11	55.00	89	160.00	160	300.00	235	50.00	310	75.00	386	280.00	465	180.00 120.00
12	55.00	90	130.00	161	330.00	236	140.00	311	100.00 95.00	387	180.00 210.00	466 467	80.00
13	70.00	91	300.00	162	220.00	237	145.00 75.00	312	160.00	389	95.00	468	150.00
14	95.00	92	150.00	163 164	200.00	238	170.00	314	150.00	390	110.00	469	160.00
15 16	210.00 80.00	93 94	125.00 200.00	165	200.00	240	55.00	315	120.00	392	180.00	470	220.00
17	180.00	95	320.00	166	290.00	241	340.00	316	90.00	393	85.00	471	140.00
18	140.00	96	340.00	167	270.00	242	120.00	317	160.00	394	50.00	472	160.00
19	95.00	97	140.00	168	300.00	243	90.00	319	90.00	395	50.00	473	170.00
20	170.00	98	140.00	169	310.00	244	260.00	320	210.00	396	75.00	474	150.00
21	115.00	99	100.00	170	110.00	245	240.00	321	60.00	397	115.00	475	80.00
22	150.00	100	190.00	171	130.00	246	145.00	322	170.00	398	125.00	477	150.00
23	50.00	101	200.00	172	200.00	247	95.00	323	120.00	399	120.00	478	65.00
24	120.00	102	130.00	173	220.00	248	60.00	324	140.00	400	130.00	479	140.00 110.00
25	140.00	103	270.00	174	280.00	249	120.00	325	180.00	401	150.00 100.00	480 482	160.00
27	360.00	104	140.00	176	200.00	250	220.00	326	170.00 160.00	403	180.00	483	95.00
28	105.00	105	220.00	177	360.00	251	130.00 220.00	327 328	180.00	404	360.00	484	180.00
29	120.00	106	180.00	178	306.00 320.00	252 253	360.00	329	220.00	406	190.00	486	75.00
30	105.00	107	210.00 130.00	179 180	300.00	254	280.00	330	110.00	407	300.00	487	90.00
31 32	320.00 110.00	108 109	240.00	181	420.00	255	160.00	331	150.00	408	1,050.00	488	85.00
33	90.00	110	180.00	182	180.00	256	140.00	332	170.00	409	1,050.00	489	85.00
34	180.00	111	200.00	183	220.00	257	95.00	333	110.00	410	1,400.00	490	160.00
35	140.00	112	244.00	184	320.00	260	130.00	334	140.00	411	90.00	492	110.00
36	160.00	113	625.00	185	140.00	261	65.00	335	130.00	412	180.00	493	110.00
37	95.00	114	120.00	186	130.00	262	50.00	336	140.00	413	170.00	494	130.00
38	180.00	115	90.00	187	130.00	263	95.00	337	130.00	414	130.00	495	95.00
39	140.00	116	150.00	188	260.00	264	145.00	338	160.00	415	130.00	496	75.00
40	160.00	117	80.00	189	120.00	265	85.00	339	400.00	416	75.00	497	60.00 120.00
41	120.00	118	80.00	190	120.00	266	150.00	340	1,500.00	417	65.00 90.00	498 499	130.00
43	200.00	119	120.00	191	360.00	267	540.00 90.00	343	100.00 300.00	419	130.00	500	180.00
44	110.00	120	100.00	192	320.00 190.00	268 269	200.00	345	340.00	420	150.00	501	150.00
45	155.00	121	110.00	193 194	140.00	270	150.00	346	340.00	421	140.00	502	150.00
46 47	140.00	122 123	300.00 120.00	195	150.00	271	120.00	347	220.00	422	160.00	503	150.00
48	210.00 220.00	123	230.00	196	170.00	272	65.00	348	70.00	423	90.00	504	110.00
49	160.00	125	180.00	197	130.00	273	80.00	349	140.00	424	110.00	505	75.00
50	210.00	126	65.00	198	160.00	274	125.00	350	140.00	425	120.00	506	130.00
51	130.00	127	80.00	199	60.00	275	120.00	351	120.00	426	140.00	507	110.00
52	140.00	128	80.00	200	170.00	276	120.00	352	80.00	427	130.00	508	150.00
53	100.00	129	180.00	201	80.00	277	100.00	353	140.00	428	500.00	510	160.00
54	95.00	130	75.00	202	150.00	278	220.00	354	150.00	429	140.00	511	150.00
55	300.00	131	130.00	203	100.00	279	170.00	355	180.00	430	135.00	512	180.00
58	190.00	132	4,200.00	204	70.00	280	320.00	356	220.00 200.00	432	580.00 135.00	513 514	170.00 160.00
59	260.00	132	200.00	205	90.00	281	100.00 80.00	357 358	220.00	435	170.00	515	50.00
60	80.00	132	55.00	206	105.00	282	75.00	359	220.00	436	95.00	516	130.00
61	120.00	133	250.00	207	130.00 140.00	284	150.00	360	110.00	438	100.00	517	220.00
62	85.00	134	250.00 100.00	208	220.00	285	90.00	361	170.00	439	120.00	518	220.00
63	320.00 240.00	135 136	360.00	210	220.00	286	150.00	362	220.00	440	150.00	519	200.00
64 65	120.00	137	420.00	211	170.00	287	150.00	363	50.00	441	250.00	520	400.00
66	260.00	138	600.00	212	110.00	288	80.00	364	75.00	442	100.00	521	170.00
67	100.00	139	600.00	213	150.00	289	130.00	365	50.00	443	50.00	523	250.00
68	380.00	140	540.00	214	160.00	290	115.00	366	140.00	444	240.00	524	170.00
69	130.00	141	540.00	215	140.00	291	60.00	367	160.00	445	150.00	525	80.00
71	290.00	142	510.00	216	140.00	292	105.00	368	140.00	446	140.00	526	140.00
72	200.00	143	280.00	217	85.00	293	100.00	369	250.00	448	160.00	527	130.00
73	75.00	144	180.00	218	115.00	294	170.00	370	160.00	449	135.00	528	100.00
74	140.00	145	520.00	219	130.00	295	115.00	371	180.00	450	135.00	529	120.00
75	90.00	146	220.00	220	160.00	296	180.00	372	170.00	451	75.00	531	190.00
76	120.00	147	165.00	221	135.00	297	160.00	373	220.00	452	105.00	533	95.00
77	95.00	148	280.00	222	150.00	298	120.00	374	105.00	453	65.00	535	170.00
78	50.00	149	220.00	224	180.00	299	110.00	375	105.00	454	70.00	536	130.00
79	55.00	150	250.00	225	160.00	300	95.00 95.00	376 377	110.00 50.00	455 456	80.00	537	160.00
80	180.00	151	740.00	226	220.00	301	33.00	0.1	30.00	1 -130	90.00	538	100.00

Page 2	2				P	Prices Re	ealized Sale 1	00			<i>leffrey</i>	Hoare A	uctions Inc.
540		can	110.00	2009		1		1	120.00	0500			
541	90.00 65.00	633 634	110.00 180.00	2010	2,100.00 2,400.00	2087	105.00 85.00	2168 2169	130.00 210.00	2583 2584	70.00 45.00	2679 2680	150.00 25.00
542	180.00	635	75.00	2011	500.00	2089	85.00	2500	30.00	2585	70.00	2681	90.00
545	120.00	636	180.00	2012	480.00	2090	95.00	2501	70.00	2586	170.00	2682	200.00
546	110.00	637	60.00	2013	340.00	2091	80.00	2502	80.00	2587	90.00	2683	220.00
547	90.00	638	170.00	2014	1,000.00	2092	90.00	2503	90.00	2588	75.00	2684	240.00
548 549	95.00 160.00	639 640	75.00 150.00	2015	180.00 105.00	2093	85.00	2504	80.00	2589	40.00	2685	80.00
550	90.00	642	70.00	2017	1,400.00	2094	80.00 110.00	2505 2507	85.00 85.00	2590 2591	90.00 45.00	2686 2687	105.00 85.00
552	100.00	643	200.00	2018	1,450.00	2096	110.00	2508	65.00	2592	105.00	2688	85.00
553	100.00	644	70.00	2019	220.00	2097	130.00	2509	70.00	2593	125.00	2689	85.00
554	170.00	646	95.00	2020	380.00	2098	110.00	2510	65.00	2594	80.00	2690	85.00
555	75.00	648	70.00	2021	90.00	2099	100.00	2511	85.00	2595	125.00	2691	70.00
556	60.00	649	120.00	2022	100.00	2100	90.00	2513	80.00	2596	90.00	2692	45.00
558 563	190.00 140.00	650 651	105.00 160.00	2023	50.00 170.00	2101 2102	90.00 140.00	2514 2515	70.00 95.00	2597 2598	80.00	2693 2695	80.00 125.00
566	440.00	654	220.00	2025	120.00	2103	110.00	2516	60.00	2600	75.00 55.00	2696	230.00
567	210.00	655	50.00	2026	150.00	2104	70.00	2517	75.00	2604	90.00	2697	30.00
568	270.00	656	150.00	2027	120.00	2105	50.00	2518	40.00	2608	70.00	2698	100.00
569	60.00	657	1,600.00	2028	140.00	2106	60.00	2519	55.00	2610	70.00	2699	120.00
570	35.00	658	180.00	2029	90.00	2107	50.00	2520	60.00	2611	40.00	2700	25.00
571	40.00	659	180.00	2030	1,650.00	2108	55.00	2522	320.00	2612	45.00	2703	95.00
572 573	75.00 90.00	660 661	120.00 160.00	2031	130.00	2109	50.00	2523	65.00	2615	50.00	2704	65.00
574	50.00	662	160.00	2032	170.00 100.00	2110 2112	65.00 105.00	2525 2526	45.00 180.00	2616 2617	110.00	2705 2706	140.00 110.00
575	105.00	663	140.00	2034	110.00	2113	400.00	2527	220.00	2618	110.00 90.00	2707	95.00
577	300.00	664	150.00	2035	190.00	2114	170.00	2528	85.00	2619	90.00	2708	220.00
578	80.00	665	110.00	2036	550.00	2115	65.00	2529	85.00	2620	60.00	2709	220.00
579	150.00	666	145.00	2037	200.00	2116	110.00	2530	70.00	2621	65.00	2710	220.00
580	110.00	667	140.00	2039	300.00	2118	150.00	2531	35.00	2622	65.00	2711	220.00
581	80.00	668	140.00	2040	120.00	2119	40.00	2532	80.00	2623	25.00	2712	220.00
582	55.00	669	2,550.00	2041	90.00	2120	1,350.00	2533	70.00	2624	90.00	2713	220.00
583 584	75.00 125.00	670 671	190.00 150.00	2042 2043	85.00 220.00	2121	360.00 825.00	2534 2537	70.00	2625	70.00	2714 2716	220.00 70.00
585	320.00	672	140.00	2044	700.00	2123	500.00	2538	65.00 60.00	2626 2627	65.00 25.00	2718	55.00
586	50.00	673	90.00	2045	300.00	2124	420.00	2539	50.00	2628	30.00	2719	80.00
587	70.00	674	150.00	2046	80.00	2125	220.00	2541	40.00	2629	40.00	2720	60.00
588	360.00	675	130.00	2047	250.00	2126	360.00	2542	50.00	2630	80.00	2722	110.00
589	240.00	676	150.00	2048	300.00	2127	540.00	2543	130.00	2631	40.00	2723	70.00
591	95.00	677	150.00	2049	280.00	2128	140.00	2544	150.00	2632	40.00	2724	170.00
592 593	50.00 260.00	678 679	200.00 260.00	2050 2051	360.00 1,300.00	2129	150.00	2545	65.00	2634	75.00	2725	80.00
594	100.00	680	240.00	2051	1,100.00	2130 2131	110.00 130.00	2546 2547	100.00 95.00	2636 2638	45.00 55.00	2726 2728	40.00 85.00
595	85.00	681	40.00	2054	1,200.00	2132	130.00	2548	80.00	2641	45.00	2729	35.00
596	110.00	682	130.00	2055	820.00	2133	115.00	2549	60.00	2644	35.00	2730	140.00
597	210.00	683	210.00	2056	1,000.00	2134	110.00	2550	40.00	2645	240.00	2731	160.00
599	130.00	684	200.00	2057	3,300.00	2135	50.00	2551	100.00	2646	100.00	2732	40.00
600	120.00	685	190.00	2060	45.00	2136	80.00	2552	45.00	2647	120.00	2733	25.00
601	120.00	686	260.00	2061	105.00	2137	80.00	2553	80.00	2649	40.00	2734	35.00
602 604	220.00 230.00	687 688	270.00 240.00	2062 2063	170.00 125.00	2140 2141	130.00	2554	100.00	2650	40.00	2735	70.00 100.00
605	260.00	689	170.00	2064	360.00	2141	50.00 45.00	2555 2556	440.00 70.00	2651 2652	45.00 50.00	2736 2737	50.00
606	230.00	690	210.00	2066	210.00	2143	70.00	2557	50.00	2653	45.00	2738	40.00
607	200.00	691	130.00	2067	100.00	2144	75.00	2560	110.00	2654	35.00	2739	85.00
608	85.00	692	110.00	2068	160.00	2145	65.00	2561	115.00	2655	50.00	2740	320.00
609	240.00	693	55.00	2069	140.00	2146	40.00	2562	100.00	2658	50.00	2741	200.00
610	100.00	694	200.00	2070	110.00	2147	40.00	2563	100.00	2659	60.00	2744	75.00
611	190.00	695	50.00	2071	200.00	2148	70.00	2565	115.00	2660	25.00	2747	60.00
612 614	210.00 220.00	696 697	60.00 50.00	2072	95.00	2151	80.00	2566	65.00	2662	35.00	2750	55.00 45.00
616	800.00	698	60.00	2073	70.00 70.00	2152 2153	110.00	2567	50.00	2664	30.00	2751 2753	95.00
619	160.00	699	40.00	2074	70.00	2153	100.00 110.00	2568 2569	60.00 95.00	2665 2666	78.00 78.00	2754	120.00
621	110.00	700	95.00	2076	80.00	2155	50.00	2570	65.00	2667	78.00	2755	75.00
622	150.00	702	95.00	2077	130.00	2156	50.00	2571	60.00	2668	100.00	2756	130.00
623	150.00	704	300.00	2078	130.00	2158	85.00	2572	70.00	2669	80.00	2757	240.00
624	200.00	2000	5,000.00	2079	100.00	2159	50.00	2573	70.00	2671	75.00	2758	40.00
625	200.00	2001	3,000.00	2080	320.00	2160	105.00	2574	105.00	2672	60.00	2759	40.00
626	180.00	2003	700.00	2081	280.00	2161	80.00	2575	100.00	2673	45.00	2760	210.00
627	180.00	2004	700.00	2082	300.00	2162	110.00	2576	65.00	2674	65.00	2761 2765	170.00 50.00
628 629	260.00 180.00	2005	500.00 550.00	2083	300.00 85.00	2163 2165	25.00 290.00	2578 2579	60.00 35.00	2675 2676	55.00 95.00	2766	25.00
630	320.00	2007	2,300.00	2085	90.00	2166	105.00	2580	80.00	2677	25.00	2767	90.00
631	1,750.00	2008	600.00	2086	90.00	2167	55.00	2581	40.00	2678	25.00		

Jeffrey Hoare Auctions Inc. Miemorandum of Agreement made the Twordy soworth dayof Getober One Housand Eight " -Vir. hundred and nine Between George Thompson of Bewich upon Tweed Throm garef-This Indenture made the 22" day of July retwining e " in the year of our Low one thousand right hundred and fiften Between " --Benjamin wood of Embleton inthe country of the thumberland Esquire of 21mistak cet-1-the Harley Le le lean do what is of the is fhis mes CHARLOTTS-Town, Prince Edward Island, Plone 3 310 Exchange for L. 20 Sterling Ar first - Days after sight of this Second of Exchange (First and Third Managed pay to Mr Cause Madre

Malus around and charge the same, with or without par ul of Mrs ice of -Value reserved, and charge the same, with or without Adod outho 10 cuid Clother Town handle curonod Chartothe Jon the 23 Light 1012 in Ob 14.5 July May the First of Cochange to the Cider of May this first of Cochange to the Cider of May this first of Cochange to the Cider of 23 Bekenny Roc of Stales goul Edmind Farming by paymont of Ma Shop for the way Mir wood whow of the late Benja wording. One found one Shelling as a growthity -21.1.8 John Sand ilunds

for or in respect of the

April 16th, 2010